
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
 

29 March 2012 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE will be held in the EAGLESHAM 
HOUSE, MOUNTPLEASANT ROAD, ROTHESAY on TUESDAY, 3 APRIL 2012 at 10:00 AM, 
which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 3. MINUTES  

 
  (a) Minutes of Meeting of 7th February 2012 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 4. DEVELOPMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES  

 
  (a) Verbal update on the Milton Burn Flood Prevention Scheme  

 
  (b) Street Naming & Numbering - Shore Road, Innellan (Pages 5 - 34) 

 
  (c) Proposed Local Nature Reserve at Broxwood Hide, Sandbank (Pages 35 - 44) 

 
 5. COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 
  (a) Primary School Reports (Pages 45 - 80) 

 
  (b) Grants to Third Sector 2011/12 (Pages 81 - 190) 

 

Public Document Pack



 6. CUSTOMER SERVICES  
 

  (a) Windfarm Trust Reports (Pages 191 - 198) 
 

  (b) The Queen's Diamond Jubilee, The Big Lunch (Pages 199 - 202) 
 

 7. PUBLIC & COUNCILLOR QUESTION TIME  
 

 8. EXEMPT ITEMS  
 

 The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(a)94) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on 
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraph is:- 
  
 

 E1 - Paragraph 9 Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the 
course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of 
property or the supply of goods or services. 

 
  
 

 E2 - Paragraph 12 Any instructions to counsel and any opinion of counsel (whether or 
not in connection with any proceedings) and any advice received, 
information obtained or action to be taken in connection with – 

 
(a) any legal proceedings by or against the authority, or 
(b) the determination of any matter affecting the authority, (whether, 

in either case, proceedings have been commenced or are in 
contemplation) 

  
 

E1  (a) Sale of Land at Dunclutha (Pages 203 - 206) 
 

E2  (b) Rothesay Harbour - Matters Relating to Argyll Workboats vessel Seahorse II 
(Pages 207 - 214) 

 

BUTE & COWAL AREA COMMITTEE 
 
 Councillor Robert Macintyre Councillor Bruce Marshall (Chair)
 Councillor Alister McAlister Councillor Alex McNaughton
 Councillor James McQueen Councillor Len Scoullar (Vice-Chair)
 Councillor Ron Simon Councillor Isobel Strong
 Councillor Dick Walsh 
 
 Contact: Eilidh FitzPatrick, Area Governance Assistant 01369 707135 
 



 
MINUTES of MEETING of BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE held in the CASTLE HOUSE, 

CASTLE GARDENS, DUNOON  
on TUESDAY, 7 FEBRUARY 2012  

 
 

Present: Councillor B Marshall (Chair) 
 

 Councillor R Macintyre Councillor L Scoullar 
 Councillor A McNaughton Councillor I Strong 
 Councillor J McQueen  
   
Attending: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager 
 David Clements, Performance Manager 
 Allen Stevenson, Service Development Manager 

Julie Hempleman, Area Manager Operations 
David Forshaw, Resource Worker 

 Caroline Sheen, Estates Surveyor 
Mr Wylie, Headmaster Kirn Primary School 
 
Chief Inspector Mosley, Strathclyde Police 
Alan MacRaild, Interloch Transport 

 
 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
  Apologies for absence were intimated on behalf of the following:- 

 
Councillor A MacAlister 
Councillor R Simon 
Councillor J R Walsh 
 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

   
None 
 

 3. MINUTES 
 

  (a) MINUTES OF MEETING OF 6TH DECEMBER 2011 
 

    
The Minutes of the Meeting of 6th December 2011 were approved as a 
correct record. 
 

 4. PRESENTATION ON INVERLOCH TRANSPORT  BY ALAN MACRAILD, 
MANAGER 

 
  Members heard from Alan MacRaild on the work carried out by Interloch 

Transport and the need for funding.  
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:   

Agenda Item 3aPage 1



 
i. Noted the details of the information provided 
ii. Agreed that the Head of Facility Services would supply 

Members with the full figures for all Bute & Cowal 
Community Transport initiatives in order for them to look into 
the funding gap Interloch Transport have. 

 
 5. COMMUNITY SERVICES 

 
  (a) SOCIAL WORK CHARGING POLICY 

 
   Members heard from the Service Development Manager on the new 

charging scheme for Community Based Care Services for financial year 
2012/13. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee noted the information in the report by the Service 
Development Manager. 
 
(Reference: Report by the Service Development Manager – submitted) 
 

  (b) PRIMARY SCHOOL REPORT 
 

   The Committee heard from the Head Teacher, Kirn Primary School on the 
achievements of the primary schools in Bute and Cowal. 
  
Decision 
  
The Committee:-   

i. Noted the excellent work being undertaken in local 
primary schools and commended the pupils and staff 
for these outstanding achievements. 

ii. Asked for an officer from the Directorate to attend 
the next Area Committee meeting to answer service 
related questions. 

  
(Reference: Report by the Quality Standards Manager – submitted) 
 
 

 6. DEVELOPMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 
 

  (a) MILTON BURN FLOOD PREVENTION SCHEME 
 

   Members heard a verbal update from the Area Governance Manager on the 
Milton Burn Flood Prevention Scheme. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee noted the detail provided. 
 
 

Page 2



 
 7. CUSTOMER SERVICES 

 
  (a) ROYAL NATIONAL MOD PARTNERSHIP 

 
   Members heard from the Area Governance Manager on the re-confirmation 

of the Local Council/Mod Partnership Working Group. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee agreed to re-establish the Council/Mod Partnership Group, 
with the Members from the Area Committee to be Councillors Marshall, 
McQueen and McNaughton with Strathclyde Police also being a core 
member of the group. 
 
(Reference: Report by the Area Governance Officer dated 24th November 
2011 – submitted) 
 

 8. CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

  (a) AREA SCORECARD 
 

   Members heard from the Performance Manager on the proposals to 
improve the area performance management arrangements, incorporating 
the findings of the recent data selection workshop. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:- 
 

i. Noted the findings of the data selection. 
ii. Asked for the roads data to be split across Bute & 

Cowal. 
iii. Agreed to adopt the Area Scorecard. 

 
(Reference: Report by the Performance Manager – submitted) 
 

  (b) UPDATE ON EMERGENCY PLANNING AFTER STORM 
 

   Members heard from the Area Governance Manager on the issues 
identified during the severe weather and prolonged power cuts during early 
January 2012. 
 
Councillor Marshall commended front line staff and other services for their 
prompt action. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee noted the issues identified and considered the role the 
communities might play in future emergency situations. 
 
(Reference: Report by the Head of Improvement and HR – submitted) 
 
 

Page 3



 9. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLOR QUESTION TIME 
 

  Anne Gabriel expressed her concerns over the amount of water lying in Milton 
Road after lorries are washed at the bakery.  She also commented on the 
amount of pot holes in this vicinity.  Members agreed this would be reported and 
the Police would look at the water situation. 
 
Chief Inspector Mosley advised that there had been a slight increase in the fear 
of crime in the Cowal area after the Police carried out a public survey.  He 
advised that they are one of the top divisions performing in Scotland with all 
targets being met.  Robberies are down and of those that do happen there is a 
100% detective rate, the detection of drugs is up and attempted 
murders/murders are down.  Chief Inspector Mosley said that the Police will be 
looking at bogus callers and meter bypass crime in the spring and that parking 
issues will be added to the patrol plans.   Chief Inspector Mosley said he had 
recently lost 8 staff and 8 new staff have arrived, he has lost a sergeant in 
Rothesay and is about to lose another one, these posts have been advertised 
and one has already been filled.  Anti Social Behaviour is being solved and the 
Police have a good link with the ASBO Groups. 
 
Councillor Marshall congratulated Chief Inspector Mosley on being the top 
division in Scotland.   Councillor Marshall also asked about the Nursery Crhymes 
film being rolled out to the rest of Scotland and Chief Inspector Mosley advised 
there had been a few problems that have been sorted out.  
 
Councillor McNaughton advised that the police presence at the Community 
Council meetings was making a big difference and Chief Inspector Mosley said 
that there had been a small problem with Police attending Dunoon Community 
Council but this has now been sorted. 
 

 10. EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

 EXEMPT PARAGRAPH 
 

 The Committee resolved in terms of Section 50A(4) of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public for the following item of business on the 
grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 

 11. ATTIC FLAT, ARTHURLIE, 20 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD, ROTHESAY 
 

  Members heard from the Estates Surveyor on an offer received to purchase the 
attic flat at Arthurlie, 20 Mount Pleasant Road, Rothesay. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:- 
 

i. Noted the contents of the report. 
ii. Agreed to instruct the Executive Director of Customer 

Services to conclude a direst sale to Mr Hutchings. 
 
(Reference:  Report by the Executive Director of Customer Services dated 24th 
January 2012 – submitted) 

Page 4



Page 1 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 
BUTE & COWAL AREA COMMITTEE 
 

 
DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE 
SERVICES 
 

 
3 APRIL 2012 

 

 
CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982 – SECTION 97 
STREET NAMING AND NUMBERING - SHORE ROAD, INNELLAN 
 

 

1 SUMMARY 
 

 1.1 
 
 

Argyll and Bute Council has been advised of various addressing issues in 
Shore Road, Innellan and, as a result, addressing changes are proposed 
under the above Act. 
 

 1.2 
 
 

This report details the issues raised, the consultation which took place, the 
representations received and the proposed addresses to be allocated to 
Shore Road. 
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 
 

 2.1 It is recommended that the addresses listed at Appendix 2 are adopted as the 
official addresses for properties on Shore Road and the adjacent lanes. 
 

3 DETAIL  
 

 3.1 Under Section 97 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 the council 
can name any street to which the public has access and number properties 
on that street. 
 

 3.2 In fulfilling this role the council regularly takes enquiries about existing 
addresses as well as new streets and properties and in the last three years 
the council has received more enquiries about the numbering of Shore Road 
in Innellan than any other street in Argyll and Bute. 
 

 3.3 The main issue is that the Shore Road street name is in general use locally 
and has been for a long time but Royal Mail does not display Shore Road in 
all postcodes covering the road. Both Argyll and Bute Council (in the 
Corporate Address Gazetteer) and the Dunbartonshire & Argyll and Bute 
Valuation Joint Board (DABVJB) do include the street name in all addresses. 
 

 3.4 The Royal Mail postcode policy only allows one street name per postcode so 
“Shore Road” could be added to all postcodes covering the street where all 
properties are on Shore Road but this does not apply as several of the roads 
and lanes leading off Shore Road share a postcode. See Appendix 1 for a full 
list of the postcodes and how the proposed changes may affect them.  
 

 3.5 It has also been reported that delivery drivers have difficulty in finding 
properties on Shore Road, even when a postcode is provided. As Shore Road 

Agenda Item 4bPage 5



Page 2 

is over two miles long and the largest postcode runs for half a mile this is not 
unexpected. 
 

 3.6 Property numbers have been allocated to Shore Road in the past but not all 
residents display the number on their property and many do not use the 
number at all when quoting their address. 
 

 3.7 The lanes off Shore Road and terraces on Shore Road are well signposted 
with council name plates but they are treated differently by Royal Mail. One of 
the smaller lanes, “Ferns Lane”, has its own postcode but all of the others are 
lumped in with Shore Road postcodes.  
 

 3.8 The inability of delivery drivers to find an address may be an inconvenience 
for the delivery company and the resident but in an emergency situation 
where the driver is, for example, a new ambulance driver or a locum doctor it 
could be a life threatening delay. 
 

 3.9 For all of the above reasons the council must use its powers under the Civic 
Government (Scotland) Act 1982 to improve the situation and alleviate 
potential problems for residents. 
 

  CONSULTATION 
 

 3.10 A letter detailing the proposed numbering was sent to the owner/occupier at 
all addresses held in the Corporate Address Gazetteer for Shore Road and 
the adjacent lanes on 13 January 2012 and representations requested by 3 
February 2012. A full report was also prepared and made available to 
residents on request. Only one request was received for the full report. 
 

 3.11 7 letters were returned undelivered as the properties were unable to receive 
mail – 5 vacant properties plus the Public Hall and Scout and Guide Hall. 
 

 3.12 A copy of the letter and report was emailed to all Dunoon Ward councillors, 
South Cowal Community Council, Royal Mail Major Address Change team 
and DABVJB. 
 

  RESPRESENTATIONS 
 

 3.13 From the 292 delivered letters representations were received from 15 
residents – 11 in favour and 4 objections.  
 

 3.14 Site visits took place to look at the objections and the Corporate Address 
Gazetteer Team met with the residents to address the issues raised. A 
revised address acceptable to the council and the objector was achieved in all 
cases.   
 

 3.15 Royal Mail are happy with the proposed changes as it will improve the quality 
of the Postcode Address File (PAF). Royal Mail queried several individual 
addresses and a satisfactory response was provided for each query. 
 

 3.16 Royal Mail also advised that Ardyne Terrace and McLennan Cottages would 
remain on their current postcodes.  

Page 6



Page 3 

 
 3.17 Royal Mail will record the numbers allocated to the properties and hold the 

house name as an ‘alias’. This means that the address displayed on the 
Royal Mail website would be, for example, “130 Shore Road” rather than 
“Seaview, 130 Shore Road”. “Seaview” would be held against number 130 in 
the Royal Mail Postcode Address File (PAF) but is only available for internal 
Royal Mail use – i.e. for the local delivery office. Other users of the Postcode 
Address File will only see “130 Shore Road”.  
 

 3.18 Finally, Royal Mail noted that the proposals will have an effect on Pier Road 
addresses. Royal Mail will contact the four addresses on Pier Road which will 
require a postcode change. 
 

 3.19 DABVJB are happy to follow the suggested renumbering but would prefer to 
amend the Council Tax List and the Electoral Register (ER) in tandem in the 
autumn to coincide with the new ER published in early December. 
 

 3.20 DABVJB also commented on six non-addressable properties which they 
would like numbered based on their actual location. Numbers are allocated as 
follows: 
 

· Car Park (Innellan Pier) – 50 

· Septic Tank 1 (Scottish Water) – 73F 

· Septic Tank 2 (Scottish Water) – 93F 

· Public Toilet (Sandy Beach) – 117F 

· Car Park (Sandy Beach) – 117G 

· Septic Tank 3 (Scottish Water) – 126F 
 
The suffixes applied to the numbers allow for further subdivision of the 
properties at 73, 93, 117 and 126, which would take priority over these non-
addressable properties. 
 

4 CONCLUSION 
 

 4.1 
 

The renumbering will resolve many issues raised by residents and others 
uncovered during subsequent research and enquiries. The benefits will be: 

· Shore Road can be quoted to all organisations requiring address 
information as it will appear in all addresses used by Argyll and Bute 
Council, Royal Mail and DABVJB. 

· There will be consistency of addressing in all the main address 
products and databases. 

· All addresses on Shore Road will be easier to locate if house numbers 
are used and displayed. 

· All lanes off Shore Road will be easier to locate (via Satellite 
Navigations systems, Google Maps etc.). 

· Residents should have fewer, if any, issues when ordering online 
goods or by telephone as all addresses will have a unique address. 

· Residents should have fewer, if any, issues with delivery of goods and 
services (particularly important for emergency services). 

 

Page 7



Page 4 

 4.2 
 

This exercise has attempted to resolve all the addressing issues on Shore 
Road but individual cases can still be investigated if further issues arise. 
 

5 IMPLICATIONS 
 

 5.1 Policy None 

 5.2 Financial None 

 5.3 Personnel None 

 5.4 Equal Opportunities None 

 5.5 Legal Properties numbered in line with Section 97 of the 
Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982. 

    

 
For further information contact:  
Graham Whitefield, Geographic Information Systems Manager on 01546 604144 
 
Date: 9 March 2012 

Page 8



Page 5 

 

 
 

Page 9



Page 6 

 
 

Page 10



Page 7 

 
 

Page 11



Page 8 

 
 

Page 12



Page 9 

 
 

Page 13



Page 10 

 

 

Page 14



Page 11 

 

 

Page 15



Page 12 

 
 
 

Page 16



P
a
g

e
 1

3
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 –
 S

H
O

R
E

 R
O

A
D

 P
O

S
T

C
O

D
E

S
 A

T
 1

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
1

 
 P

o
s
tc

o
d

e
 

S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 

O
th

e
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

P
A

2
3
 7

T
D

 
 

1
-6

 
N

o
n

e
 –

 r
e
c
e
n

tl
y
 s

p
lit

 f
ro

m
 C

lu
n

it
e

r 
R

o
a

d
 

N
o
n

e
 

P
A

2
3
 7

T
N

 
 

7
-1

2
 

N
o
n

e
 

N
o
n

e
 

P
A

2
3
 7

T
L
 

 
1

4
-3

5
 

G
le

n
a

c
re

 (
2
0

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
) 

 
1

 -
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 a
d

d
e

d
 

2
 -

 N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
G

le
n

a
c
re

 

P
A

2
3
 7

T
J
 

 
3

6
-4

9
 

N
o
n

e
 

S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 a
d
d

e
d

 
 

P
A

2
3
 7

R
F

 
 

3
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
 (

1
–

8
 

L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

) 
o
n

ly
 

N
o
n

e
 

3
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
 a

d
d

e
d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

s
 

P
A

2
3
 7

T
H

 
 

5
1

-5
4
 

P
ie

r 
R

o
a

d
 (

5
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
) 

 
1

 –
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 a

d
d

e
d

 
2

 -
 N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
P

ie
r 

R
o

a
d

 

P
A

2
3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
5

-6
0
 

N
o
n

e
 

N
o
n

e
 

P
A

2
3
 7

T
R

 
 

6
1

–
7

9
 +

 W
in

d
o

w
 R

o
c
k
  

B
ru

a
n

, 
M

a
th

e
s
o

n
 L

a
n

e
 

1
 –

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 a

d
d

e
d

 
2

 -
 B

ru
a
n

 m
o

v
e

d
 t

o
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
A

  
3

 –
 W

in
d
o

w
 R

o
c
k
 m

o
v
e

d
 t
o

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

P
A

2
3
 7

S
N

 
 

8
0

 &
 8

0
A

 o
n

ly
 

N
e
w

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 (
o
d

d
s
 –

 8
 p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
) 

8
0

 &
 8

0
A

 m
o
v
e

d
 t

o
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 

P
A

2
3
 7

S
P

 
 

8
1

-1
0
0
 

T
ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n

e
 (

1
3

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
) 

1
 -

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 a
d

d
e

d
 

2
 -

 N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
 

P
A

2
3
 7

S
R

 
 

1
0

1
-1

0
9

 +
 C

h
e

rr
y
tr

e
e

, 
G

le
n

a
c
re

 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 (

1
0

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
) 

1
 –

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 a

d
d

e
d

 
2

 -
 N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

3
 -

 C
h
e

rr
y
tr

e
e

 m
o

v
e

d
 t
o

 n
e

w
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 p
o

s
tc

o
d

e
 

P
A

2
3
 7

S
S

 
 

1
1

0
-1

2
3
 

T
h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 (

6
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
) 

F
e
rn

le
a

, 
F

e
rn

s
 L

a
n

e
  

1
 -

 N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

2
 -

 F
e
rn

le
a
, 

F
e
rn

s
 L

a
n
e

 m
o
v
e

d
 t

o
 P

A
2
3

 7
T

B
 

P
A

2
3
 7

T
B

 
 

N
o
n

e
 

F
e
rn

s
 L

a
n

e
 

N
o
n

e
 

P
A

2
3
 7

S
X

 
 

1
2

4
-1

2
9
 

F
a
s
k
a

lly
, 

8
0

 m
e
tr

e
s
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 
In

n
e

lla
n

/T
o

w
a

rd
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

s
ig

n
  

1
 –

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 a

d
d

e
d

 
2

 -
 F

a
s
k
a

lly
 m

o
v
e

d
 t
o

 a
 T

o
w

a
rd

 p
o

s
tc

o
d

e
 (

P
A

2
3

 7
U

A
?

) 

 

Page 17



P
a
g

e
 1

4
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 –
 L

IS
T

 O
F

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
E

S
 

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

1
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

G
ro

u
n

d
 F

lo
o

r 
F

la
t,
 S

to
rm

o
n

t 
S

to
rm

o
n

t 
G

ro
u

n
d

 F
lo

o
r 

F
la

t 
1

 S
h

o
re

 
R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
D

 
 

1
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

M
id

d
le

 F
la

t,
 S

to
rm

o
n

t 
S

to
rm

o
n

t 
M

id
d

le
 F

la
t 

1
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

 

1
B

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 S
to

rm
o
n

t 
S

to
rm

o
n

t 
T

o
p

 F
la

t 
1

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
D

 
 

2
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

A
lt
a

m
o

n
t 

A
lt
a

m
o

n
t 

S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

D
 

 

3
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

 
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
D

 
 

4
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

O
v
e

rw
o

o
d

 
O

v
e

rw
o

o
d

 4
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

D
 

 

5
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

 
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
D

 
 

6
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

D
 

G
o

ld
e

n
le

a
  

G
o

ld
e

n
le

a
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

D
 

 

7
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

N
 

L
a

d
y
b

a
n
k
  

L
a

d
y
b

a
n
k
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
N

 
 

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

N
 

M
a

rv
id

o
  

M
a

rv
id

o
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
N

 
 

9
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

N
 

N
a
u

ru
  

N
a
u

ru
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

N
 

 

1
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
N

 
H

e
a

th
fi
e

ld
  

H
e
a

th
fi
e

ld
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

N
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

1
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
N

 
C

h
ir

n
s
id

e
  

C
h
ir

n
s
id

e
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

N
 

 

1
1

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

N
 

C
h
ir

n
s
id

e
 C

o
a

c
h

 H
o

u
s
e

  
C

h
ir

n
s
id

e
 C

o
a

c
h

 H
o

u
s
e

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
N

 
 

1
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
N

 
C

lu
n

it
e

r 
 

C
lu

n
it
e

r 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

N
 

 

1
2

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

N
 

C
lu

n
it
e

r 
C

o
tt

a
g

e
  

C
lu

n
it
e

r 
C

o
tt

a
g

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
N

 
 

1
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
A

v
o

c
a
 

A
v
o

c
a

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

Page 18



P
a
g

e
 1

5
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

1
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
A

c
a

d
ia

 
A

c
a

d
ia

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

1
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
B

a
lg

la
s
s
 

B
a

lg
la

s
s
 1

 G
le

n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

2
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
G

la
is

n
o

c
k
 

G
la

is
n
o

c
k
 G

le
n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

3
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
 

3
 G

le
n

a
c
re

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

4
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
 

4
 G

le
n

a
c
re

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

5
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
 

5
 G

le
n

a
c
re

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

6
A

 G
le

n
a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
F

la
t 

1
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 H
o

u
s
e

 
F

la
t 

1
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 H
o

u
s
e

 G
le

n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

6
B

 G
le

n
a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
F

la
t 

2
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 H
o

u
s
e

 
G

le
n

a
c
re

 1
6

C
 G

le
n

a
c
re

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

L
 

R
e
tu

rn
e

d
 

6
C

 G
le

n
a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
F

la
t 

3
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 H
o

u
s
e

 
F

la
t 

3
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 H
o

u
s
e

 G
le

n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

6
D

 G
le

n
a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
F

la
t 

4
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 H
o

u
s
e

 
U

p
p

e
r 

F
lo

o
r 

F
la

t 
4

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 H
o

u
s
e
 

G
le

n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

7
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
B

o
n

h
ill

 
B

o
n

h
ill

 G
le

n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

8
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
C

ra
ig

e
rn

e
 

C
ra

ig
e

rn
e

 G
le

n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

9
 G

le
n

a
c
re

 
N

E
W

 
D

a
n

e
 B

a
n
k
 

D
a
n

e
 B

a
n
k
 G

le
n

a
c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

1
0

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 
N

E
W

 
S

e
a

 H
a

z
e
 

S
e

a
 H

a
z
e

 G
le

n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

1
1

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 
N

E
W

 
W

o
o
d

la
n

d
s
 

W
o
o
d

la
n

d
s
 G

le
n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

1
2

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 
N

E
W

 
G

le
n

a
c
re

 L
o
d

g
e

 
G

le
n

a
c
re

 L
o
d

g
e

 G
le

n
a
c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
R

e
tu

rn
e

d
 

1
4

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 
N

E
W

 
Io

n
a

  
Io

n
a

 G
le

n
a
c
re

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

1
5

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 
N

E
W

 
B

e
a

c
o
n

s
fi
e

ld
 

B
e

a
c
o
n

s
fi
e

ld
 G

le
n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
 

Page 19



P
a
g

e
 1

6
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

1
6

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 
N

E
W

 
A

n
c
h

o
ra

g
e

 
A

n
c
h

o
ra

g
e

 G
le

n
a
c
re

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

1
7

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 
N

E
W

 
C

h
e

rr
y
tr

e
e
 

C
h
e

rr
y
tr

e
e

 G
le

n
a

c
re

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

1
8

 G
le

n
a

c
re

 
N

E
W

 
D

in
a

rd
 

D
in

a
rd

 G
le

n
a
c
re

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

1
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

D
h
u

n
e

lla
n

 L
o

d
g

e
 

D
h
u

n
e

lla
n

 L
o

d
g

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

1
7

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

D
h
u

n
e

lla
n

 C
o
a

c
h

 H
o
u
s
e
 

D
h
u

n
e

lla
n

 C
o
a

c
h

 H
o

u
s
e

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L
 

 

1
7

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

D
h
u

n
e

lla
n

 H
o
u

s
e

 L
o

w
e

r 
B

o
tt

o
m

 F
la

t 
D

h
u

n
e

lla
n

 H
o

u
s
e

 S
h

o
re

 
R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

1
7

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

D
h
u

n
e

lla
n

 H
o
u

s
e

 U
p

p
e

r 
T

o
p

 F
la

t 
D

h
u
n

e
lla

n
 H

o
u

s
e

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L
 

 

1
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
B

e
n

c
a
ir

n
  

B
e

n
c
a
ir

n
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

1
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
1

 R
o

c
k
b

a
n
k
 

R
o
c
k
b
a

n
k
 1

9
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

1
9

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

2
 R

o
c
k
b

a
n
k
 

R
o
c
k
b
a

n
k
 1

9
B

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

2
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
R

im
ro

c
k
 

R
im

ro
c
k
 2

0
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
 

2
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
C

a
n

m
o

re
  

C
a
n

m
o

re
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
 

2
1

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

L
y
n

to
n
 

L
y
n

to
n

 2
1

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
 

1
 A

rd
y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

2
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
  

 
1

 A
rd

y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

2
 A

rd
y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

2
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
  

 
2

 A
rd

y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

3
 A

rd
y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

2
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
  

 
3

 A
rd

y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

4
 A

rd
y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

2
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
  

 
4

 A
rd

y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

5
 A

rd
y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

2
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
  

 
5

 A
rd

y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

Page 20



P
a
g

e
 1

7
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

6
 A

rd
y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

2
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
  

 
6

 A
rd

y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

8
 A

rd
y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

2
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
  

 
8

 A
rd

y
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

2
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
F

e
rn

c
lif

f 
F

e
rn

c
lif

f 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

2
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
S

t 
A

b
b

s
  

S
t 

A
b

b
s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

2
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
A

rt
h

u
rs

 S
e

a
t 

A
rt

h
u

rs
 S

e
a

t 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
 

2
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
A

n
v
il 

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 

A
n

v
il 

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
 

2
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
1

 R
o

c
k
 V

ill
a
 

R
o
c
k
 V

ill
a

 2
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
 

2
7

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

2
 R

o
c
k
 V

ill
a
 

R
o
c
k
 V

ill
a

 2
7

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

2
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
L

o
w

e
r 

F
la

t,
 T

h
e

 H
a

z
e

ls
 

T
h

e
 H

a
z
e

ls
 2

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

2
8

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

U
p
p

e
r 

F
la

t,
 T

h
e

 H
a

z
e

ls
 

T
h

e
 H

a
z
e

ls
 2

8
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

2
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
G

le
n

 A
rt

n
e

y
 

2
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
L

 
 

1
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 

3
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
  

 
F

la
t 

1
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

2
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 

3
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 
F

la
t 

2
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

3
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 

3
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 
F

la
t 

3
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

4
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 

3
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 
F

la
t 

4
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

5
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 

3
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 
F

la
t 

5
 C

ra
ig

n
u

re
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

3
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
S

t 
A

n
n

e
s
  

S
t 

A
n

n
e
s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

3
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
L

o
w

e
r 

F
la

t,
 H

a
z
e

ld
e

n
e
 

H
a
z
e

ld
e

n
e
 3

2
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

Page 21



P
a
g

e
 1

8
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

3
2

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 H
a
z
e

ld
e

n
e
 

H
a
z
e

ld
e

n
e
 3

2
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

3
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
B

o
n

n
y
g

ra
s
s
  

B
o

n
n

y
g

ra
s
s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
L

 
 

3
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
F

a
ir

h
a

v
e

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 

F
a

ir
h

a
v
e

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 3

4
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L
 

 

3
4

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

M
e

lo
d

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
  

M
e

lo
d

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
 

3
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
L

 
L

o
w

e
r 

F
la

t,
 C

ra
ig

m
h

o
r 

C
ra

ig
m

h
o

r 
C

o
tt
a

g
e

 3
5

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
L
 

 

3
5

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 C
ra

ig
m

h
o

r 
C

ra
ig

m
h

o
r 

3
5

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

L
 

 

3
6

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

C
o
lu

m
b

ia
 H

o
u

s
e

 
C

o
lu

m
b

ia
 H

o
u

s
e

 3
6

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

3
6

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

C
o
lu

m
b

ia
 H

o
u

s
e

 
C

o
lu

m
b

ia
 H

o
u

s
e

 3
6

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

3
6

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

C
o

lu
m

b
ia

 H
o
u

s
e
 

C
o
lu

m
b

ia
 H

o
u

s
e

 3
6

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

3
6

D
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

C
o
lu

m
b

ia
 H

o
u

s
e

 
C

o
lu

m
b

ia
 H

o
u

s
e

 3
6

D
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

3
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

G
le

n
le

a
n

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 
G

le
n

le
a
n

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 

1
 L

e
n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 
3

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
R

F
 

 
1

 L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

R
F

 
 

2
 L

e
n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 
3

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
R

F
 

 
2

 L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

R
F

 
 

3
 L

e
n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 
3

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
R

F
 

 
3

 L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

R
F

 
 

4
 L

e
n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 
3

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
R

F
 

 
4

 L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

R
F

 
 

5
 L

e
n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 
3

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
R

F
 

 
5

 L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

R
F

 
 

6
 L

e
n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 
3

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
R

F
 

 
6

 L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

R
F

 
 

7
 L

e
n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 
3

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
R

F
 

 
7

 L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

R
F

 
 

Page 22



P
a
g

e
 1

9
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

8
 L

e
n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 
3

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
R

F
 

 
8

 L
e

n
n

o
x
to

w
n

 P
la

c
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

R
F

 
 

3
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

C
a
th

k
in

 P
la

c
e
 

C
a
th

k
in

 P
la

c
e

 3
9

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 

3
9

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

C
a
th

k
in

 P
la

c
e

 
C

a
th

k
in

 P
la

c
e

 3
9

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

3
9

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

C
a
th

k
in

 P
la

c
e

 
C

a
th

k
in

 P
la

c
e

 3
9

C
 S

h
o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

C
lo

c
h

 V
ie

w
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 

C
lo

c
h

 V
ie

w
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 

4
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

C
ra

ig
ie

le
a

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

  
C

ra
ig

ie
le

a
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

H
o
lm

le
a

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 
H

o
lm

le
a

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 
4

3
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
J
 

D
e
re

lic
t 

4
3

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 
P

ro
s
p

e
c
t 

P
la

c
e

 T
h

e
 L

id
o

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

D
e
re

lic
t 

4
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

O
s
b

o
rn

e
 H

o
te

l 
 

O
s
b

o
rn

e
 H

o
te

l 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

L
o

w
e

r 
F

la
t,

 C
a
s
tl
e

to
n

 N
o

rt
h
 

C
a
s
tl
e
to

n
 4

5
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
J
 

 

4
5

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

L
o

w
e

r 
F

la
t,

 C
a
s
tl
e

to
n

 S
o

u
th

 
C

a
s
tl
e
to

n
 4

5
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
5

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 C
a
s
tl
e

to
n

 N
o

rt
h
 

C
a
s
tl
e
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 4

5
B

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
5

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 C
a
s
tl
e

to
n

 S
o

u
th

 
C

a
s
tl
e
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 4

5
C

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

L
o

w
e

r 
F

la
t,

 C
a
s
tl
e

to
n

 V
ill

a
 

C
a
s
tl
e
to

n
 V

ill
a

 4
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 

4
6

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

U
p
p

e
r 

F
la

t,
 C

a
s
tl
e

to
n

 V
ill

a
 

C
a
s
tl
e
to

n
 V

ill
a

 4
6

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
6

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

R
o
w

a
n

tr
e

e
 

R
o
w

a
n

tr
e

e
 4

6
B

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 

4
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

C
lif

f 
C

o
tt
a

g
e

  
C

lif
f 

C
o

tt
a

g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

J
 

 

Page 23



P
a
g

e
 2

0
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

4
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 4

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
J
 

 

4
8

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 4

8
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
J
 

 

4
8

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 4

8
B

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
J
 

 

4
8

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 4

8
C

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

J
 

 

4
8

D
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 4

8
D

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
J
 

 

4
8

E
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 4

8
E

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
J
 

 

4
8

G
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 

B
e

n
v
u

la
 B

u
ild

in
g
s
 4

8
G

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

1
 M

c
L

e
n

n
a

n
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s
 

4
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 
1

 M
c
le

n
n

a
n

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

2
 M

c
L

e
n

n
a

n
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s
 

4
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 
2

 M
c
le

n
n

a
n

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

3
 M

c
L

e
n

n
a

n
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s
 

4
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 
3

 M
c
le

n
n

a
n

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

4
 M

c
L

e
n

n
a

n
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s
 4

9
 

S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 
4

 M
c
le

n
n

a
n

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

5
 M

c
L

e
n

n
a

n
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s
 4

9
 

S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

J
 

 
5

 M
c
le

n
n

a
n

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
J
 

 

5
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
H

 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
u

b
lic

 H
a
ll 

5
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
H

 
R

e
tu

rn
e

d
 (

P
u

b
lic

 H
a

ll)
 

5
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
H

 
S

tr
a

th
c
ly

d
e

 P
o
lic

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

o
lic

e
 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 

5
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
H

 
 

5
2

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

H
 

P
o

lic
e

 H
o

u
s
e
 

5
2

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

H
 

 

5
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
V

a
c
a

n
t 
S

it
e
 

 
F

o
rm

e
r 

M
c
e

w
a

n
s
 G

a
ra

g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

  
N

u
m

b
e

r 
re

s
e
rv

e
d

 f
o

r 
v
a
c
a

n
t 
s
it
e

 

5
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
H

 
D

u
n

a
d

d
 

D
u
n

a
d

d
 5

4
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

H
 

 

5
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
O

ld
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
u
s
e
 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
u

s
e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

P
 

 

Page 24



P
a
g

e
 2

1
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

5
5

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

M
u

rr
a

y
 C

o
rm

a
c
k
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
O

ld
 B

a
n

k
 

H
o
u

s
e
 

O
ld

 B
a

n
k
 H

o
u
s
e

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
5

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
S

h
o

p
 A

rg
y
ll 

P
la

c
e

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 

F
la

t 
G

/1
, 
A

rg
y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 

5
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
A

rg
y
ll 

P
la

c
e

 5
6

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

s
it
e

 v
is

it
 

F
la

t 
1
/2

, 
A

rg
y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
, 

5
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
A

rg
y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 F

la
t 
1

/2
 5

6
B

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

O
b

je
c
ti
o

n
 -

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 a
ft
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
re

s
id

e
n

t 

5
6

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
A

rg
y
ll 

P
la

c
e

 5
6

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
6

D
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
F

la
t 

1
 5

6
D

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

P
 

 

5
7

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
A

rg
y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 5

7
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
7

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
5

7
B

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 

F
la

t 
R

1
/1

, 
A

rg
y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 

5
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

1
 A

rg
y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
  

1
 A

rg
y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 5

7
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

s
it
e

 v
is

it
 

F
la

t 
R

1
/2

, 
A

rg
y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 

5
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

2
 A

rg
y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
  

A
rg

y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 5

7
B

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

s
it
e

 v
is

it
 

F
la

t 
L
1

/1
, 

A
rg

y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 

5
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

3
 A

rg
y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 

A
rg

y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 5

7
D

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

s
it
e

 v
is

it
 

F
la

t 
L
1

/2
, 

A
rg

y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 

5
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

4
 A

rg
y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 

A
rg

y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 L

e
ft

 2
 5

7
E

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

s
it
e

 v
is

it
 

5
 A

rg
y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
, 

5
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
5

7
 A

rg
y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
O

b
je

c
ti
o

n
 -

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 a
ft
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
re

s
id

e
n

t 

6
 A

rg
y
ll 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
, 

5
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

M
a

rp
le

 H
o

u
s
e

 
M

a
rp

le
 H

o
u

s
e

 A
rg

y
ll 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 5

7
 S

h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

s
it
e

 v
is

it
 

5
8

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
5

8
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 

5
8

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

D
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 F
la

t 
1

0
1

 5
8

D
 S

h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

Page 25



P
a
g

e
 2

2
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

5
8

E
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8

E
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

F
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8

F
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

G
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
S

a
n

ta
n
a

 L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8

G
 S

h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

H
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 F
la

t 
2

/1
 5

8
H

 S
h

o
re

 
R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

J
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 F
la

t 
2

0
2

 5
8
J
 S

h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

K
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8

K
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

L
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8
L

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 

5
8

M
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8

M
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

5
8

N
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

1
 L

iz
a

v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 

5
8

P
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 
D

u
n

m
o

v
in

 L
iz

a
v
a

le
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 5
8
P

 S
h

o
re

 
R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

1
 M

e
n

to
n

e
 P

la
c
e

 5
9

 S
h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
1

 M
e

n
to

n
e

 P
la

c
e

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

2
 M

e
n

to
n

e
 P

la
c
e

 5
9

 S
h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
2

 M
e

n
to

n
e

 P
la

c
e

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

3
 M

e
n

to
n

e
 P

la
c
e

 5
9

 S
h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
3

 M
e

n
to

n
e

 P
la

c
e

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

4
 M

e
n

to
n

e
 P

la
c
e

 5
9

 S
h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

P
 

 
4

 M
e

n
to

n
e

 P
la

c
e

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
 

6
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
P

 
C

a
m

p
b

e
lls

 L
a
n

d
 

6
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
P

 
 

6
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
L

o
w

e
r 

F
la

t,
 I

n
g

le
n

e
u
k
 

In
g

le
n

e
u
k
 L

o
w

e
r 

F
la

t 
6

1
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
 

6
1

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

U
p
p

e
r 

F
la

t,
 I
n

g
le

n
e

u
k
 

In
g

le
n

e
u
k
 U

p
p
e

r 
F

la
t 

6
1

A
 S

h
o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

6
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
P

e
te

rs
b

u
rg

h
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 

P
e

te
rs

b
u

rg
h
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 6

2
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
R

e
tu

rn
e

d
 

Page 26



P
a
g

e
 2

3
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

6
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
A

s
h

b
u

rn
e

 L
o

d
g
e

 
6

3
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
R

 
 

6
3

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

L
o

w
e

r 
F

la
t,

 C
ly

d
e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
  

L
o

w
e

r 
F

la
t 

C
ly

d
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

6
3

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

U
p
p

e
r 

F
la

t,
 C

ly
d

e
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 

U
p
p

e
r 

F
la

t 
C

ly
d

e
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

6
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
D

u
n

fe
u

ra
c
h
 

D
u
n

fe
u

ra
c
h

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2
3

 
7

T
R

 
 

6
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
G

a
m

b
e

ila
 

G
a

m
b

e
ila

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

R
 

 

B
ru

a
n

 M
a

th
e

s
o
n

 L
a
n

e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

A
 

 
B

ru
a

n
 M

a
th

e
s
o
n

 L
a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
T

R
 

 

6
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
B

ri
a

r 
B

ra
e
 

6
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
R

 
 

6
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
W

y
n

d
h

a
m

 B
a

n
k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
  

W
y
n

d
h

a
m

 B
a

n
k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
, 
6

7
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

O
ld

 c
o

tt
a

g
e
 a

t 
re

a
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
d

 a
s
 6

7
. 

6
7

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

W
y
n

d
h

a
m

 B
a

n
k
 

W
y
n

d
h

a
m

 B
a

n
k
 6

7
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
M

a
in

 h
o

u
s
e

 t
o

 r
e
m

a
in

 a
s
 6

7
A

 

6
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
A

rd
tu

r 
6

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
R

 
 

6
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
G

o
rd

o
n

s
to

n
 

6
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
R

 
 

6
9

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

E
g

lin
to

n
 

6
9

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

7
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

C
o
rs

a
c
h
 

7
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
R

 
 

7
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
D

a
lc

a
m

o
n
d

 H
o

u
s
e

 
7

2
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
R

 
 

7
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
J
o

p
p
a

 H
o

u
s
e
 

J
o

p
p
a

 H
o

u
s
e

 7
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
 

7
3

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

J
o

p
p
a

 H
o

u
s
e
 

J
o

p
p
a

 H
o

u
s
e

 7
3

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

7
3

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

J
o

p
p
a

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 
J
o

p
p
a

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

7
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
S

e
a

fo
rd

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 M
id

 T
e

rr
a

c
e

 
S

e
a

fo
rd

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 M
id

 T
e

rr
a

c
e

 7
4

 S
h

o
re

 
R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
 

Page 27



P
a
g

e
 2

4
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

7
4

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

1
 S

e
a

fo
rd

 C
o

tt
a

g
e
 

S
e

a
fo

rd
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

s
 7

4
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
 

7
4

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

2
 S

e
a

fo
rd

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 
S

e
a

fo
rd

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

s
 7

4
B

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
 

7
4

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

S
e

a
fo

rd
 

S
e

a
fo

rd
 H

o
u

s
e

 7
4

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

7
4

D
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

S
e

a
fo

rd
 H

o
u

s
e

 
S

e
a

fo
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

 7
4

D
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

7
4

E
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

S
e

a
fo

rd
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 
S

e
a

fo
rd

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 7
4

E
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

7
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
S

tr
u

a
n
 

7
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

T
R

 
 

7
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

A
u

c
h

n
a

s
tr

u
a

n
  

A
u

c
h

n
a

s
tr

u
a

n
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

7
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
P

ri
m

ro
s
e

 B
a
n

k
 

P
ri

m
ro

s
e

 B
a
n

k
 7

7
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

7
7

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

P
ri

m
ro

s
e

 B
a
n

k
 

P
ri

m
ro

s
e

 B
a
n

k
 7

7
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

7
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

A
la

n
d

a
le

 
A

la
n

d
a
le

 7
8

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
R

 
 

7
8

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

A
la

n
d

a
le

 
A

la
n

d
a
le

 7
8

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
R

 
 

7
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

T
R

 
H

a
n

s
v
ill

e
  

H
a
n

s
v
ill

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

T
R

 
 

8
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
R

o
c
k
v
a

le
 

R
o
c
k
v
a

le
 8

0
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

N
 

P
o

s
tc

o
d

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 –

 P
A

2
3
 7

S
N

 t
o

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 

8
0

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

R
o
c
k
v
a

le
 

R
o
c
k
v
a

le
 8

0
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
N

 
P

o
s
tc

o
d

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 –

 P
A

2
3
 7

S
N

 t
o

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 -
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

8
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
C

o
lli

n
g

w
o

o
d

 
C

o
lli

n
g

w
o

o
d

 8
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 

8
1

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

C
o
lli

n
g

w
o

o
d

 
C

o
lli

n
g

w
o

o
d

 8
1

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 

8
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
A

ir
lie

  
A

ir
lie

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

8
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
M

y
rt

le
s
 C

o
tt

a
g
e
 

M
y
rt

le
s
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

Page 28



P
a
g

e
 2

5
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

8
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
S

t 
M

a
ry

s
 

S
t 

M
a

ry
s
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

P
 

 

8
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
G

e
o

rg
e

fi
e

ld
 

8
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

S
P

 
 

8
5

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

T
ig

h
-n

a
-m

a
ra

 
8

5
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 

8
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
S

e
a

b
o

u
rn

e
 

S
e

a
b

o
u

rn
e

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

P
 

 

8
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

to
n

 B
a

n
k
 

8
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

S
P

 
 

8
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
C

h
e

rr
y
 T

re
e

 H
o

u
s
e

 
C

h
e

rr
y
 T

re
e

 H
o

u
s
e

 8
9

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

1
 B

ra
e
m

a
r,

 
8

9
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 
B

ra
e

m
a

r 
8

9
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2
3

 
7

S
P

 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

s
it
e

 v
is

it
 

2
 B

ra
e
m

a
r,

 
8

9
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 
8

9
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

S
P

 
O

b
je

c
ti
o

n
 -

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 a
ft
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
re

s
id

e
n

t 

L
ily

b
a

n
k
 C

o
tt
a

g
e

, 
 

8
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 
L

ily
b

a
n
k
 C

o
tt
a

g
e

 8
9

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
O

b
je

c
ti
o

n
 -

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 a
ft
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
re

s
id

e
n

t 

8
9

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

C
a
m

e
ro

n
 L

o
d

g
e

 
C

a
m

e
ro

n
 L

o
d

g
e

 8
9

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

8
9

D
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

B
ra

e
m

a
r 

C
o

tt
a
g

e
  

B
ra

e
m

a
r 

C
o

tt
a
g

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 

8
9

E
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

C
o
rr

a
it
h

 V
ill

a
  

C
o
rr

a
it
h

 V
ill

a
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 
 

9
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
H

a
k
a

d
a
d

d
i 

9
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3
 7

S
P

 
 

9
1

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
S

p
ri

n
g

fi
e

ld
  

S
p

ri
n

g
fi
e

ld
 9

1
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

9
2

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

to
n

 L
in

n
 L

o
w

e
r 

S
o

u
th

 
N

e
w

to
n

 L
in

n
 L

o
w

e
r 

S
o

u
th

 9
2

 S
h

o
re

 
R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

9
2

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

N
e
w

to
n

 L
in

n
 B

o
tt

o
m

 N
o

rt
h
 

N
e
w

to
n

 L
in

n
 B

o
tt

o
m

 N
o

rt
h

 9
2
A

 S
h

o
re

 
R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

9
2

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

N
e
w

to
n

 L
in

n
  

N
e
w

to
n

 L
in

n
 9

2
B

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 

9
2

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

N
e
w

to
n

 L
in

n
  

N
e
w

to
n

 L
in

n
 9

2
C

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

 

Page 29



P
a
g

e
 2

6
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

9
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
H

o
ly

ro
o

d
 

H
o
ly

ro
o

d
 9

3
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

P
 

 

9
3

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

H
o
ly

ro
o

d
 

H
o
ly

ro
o

d
 9

3
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 
 

9
4

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
M

e
lb

o
u

rn
e

 
M

e
lb

o
u

rn
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

P
 

R
e
tu

rn
e

d
 

9
5

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
G

o
w

a
n

le
a

 
G

o
w

a
n

le
a

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

P
 

 

9
6

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
K

in
g

s
le

y
 

K
in

g
s
le

y
 9

6
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2
3

 
7

S
P

 
 

9
6

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

K
in

g
s
le

y
 

K
in

g
s
le

y
 9

6
A

 S
h

o
re

 R
o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 
 

A
s
h

b
a
n

k
 T

ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
A

s
h

b
a
n

k
 T

ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n
e

lla
n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

K
io

n
a

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
K

io
n

a
 T

ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

K
in

g
s
le

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 T

ri
n

it
y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
K

in
g

s
le

y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 T

ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

M
u

rt
h

ly
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 T

ri
n

it
y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
M

u
rt

h
ly

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

C
ra

ig
d

h
u

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
C

ra
ig

d
h
u

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

P
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

A
rd

e
e

r 
T

ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
A

rd
e

e
r 

T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

G
le

n
c
a
ir

n
 W

e
s
t 
5

 T
ri

n
it
y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
G

le
n

c
a
ir

n
 W

e
s
t 
5

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e
 

G
le

n
c
a
ir

n
 W

e
s
t 
5

A
 T

ri
n

it
y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
G

le
n

c
a
ir

n
 W

e
s
t 
5

A
 T

ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n
e

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

A
s
h

b
a
n

k
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 6
 T

ri
n

it
y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
A

s
h

b
a
n

k
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 6
 T

ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n
e

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

B
ra

n
x
h

o
lm

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 
N

E
W

 
 

B
ra

n
x
h

o
lm

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

. 
F

u
ll 

re
p

o
rt

 r
e

q
u
e

s
te

d
 

T
h

o
rp

e
 D

e
n

e
 T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
T

h
o

rp
e

 D
e

n
e

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

M
a

c
h

a
r 

G
le

n
 1

1
 T

ri
n

it
y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
M

a
c
h

a
r 

G
le

n
 1

1
 T

ri
n

it
y
 L

a
n
e

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

Page 30



P
a
g

e
 2

7
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

M
a

c
h

a
r 

G
le

n
 1

1
A

 T
ri

n
it
y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
M

a
c
h

a
r 

G
le

n
 1

1
A

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

 

1
2

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
  

N
E

W
 

S
c
o

u
t 
a

n
d

 G
u
id

e
 H

a
ll 

1
2

 T
ri

n
it
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
  

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

ri
n
it
y
 L

a
n
e

. 
R

e
tu

rn
e

d
 –

 s
c
o
u

t 
a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
 h

a
ll 

9
7

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
C

ru
a

c
h

a
n

  
C

ru
a

c
h

a
n

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 
 

9
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
In

n
e

lla
n

 B
o

w
lin

g
 &

 T
e

n
n

is
 C

lu
b

 
In

n
e

lla
n

 B
o

w
lin

g
 A

n
d
 T

e
n

n
is

 C
lu

b
 S

h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

9
9

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
G

a
rt

fe
rr

y
 

G
a

rt
fe

rr
y
 9

9
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

P
 

 

9
9

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

P
 

G
a

rt
fe

rr
y
 

G
a

rt
fe

rr
y
 9

9
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
P

 
 

1
0

0
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
M

a
n

o
r 

P
a

rk
 

M
a

n
o

r 
P

a
rk

 1
0

0
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
P

 
 

M
a

n
o

r 
P

a
rk

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
M

a
n

o
r 

P
a

rk
 F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

R
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

P
ri

o
ry

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
P

ri
o

ry
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
R

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

W
o
o
d

le
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e
 F

e
rr

y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
W

o
o
d

le
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e
 F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

D
a
v
a

lia
in

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
D

a
v
a

lia
in

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

B
e

in
n

 R
u
a

d
h

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n
e

 
N

E
W

 
 

B
e

in
n

 R
u
a

d
h

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n
e

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
R

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

G
le

n
b

u
rn

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
 F

e
rr

y
 

L
a

n
e
 

N
E

W
 

 
G

le
n

b
u

rn
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

C
o
rl

a
ra

c
h

 F
e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
C

o
rl

a
ra

c
h

 F
e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
, 
In

n
e

lla
n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

T
h

e
 A

n
c
h

o
ra

g
e

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n
e

 
N

E
W

 
 

T
h

e
 A

n
c
h

o
ra

g
e

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n
e

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

W
o
o
d

le
e

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
W

o
o
d

le
e

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

B
e

e
c
h

w
o

o
d

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
B

e
e

c
h

w
o

o
d

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

R
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

U
p
p

e
r 

F
la

t 
B

e
e

c
h

w
o

o
d

 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

N
E

W
 

 
U

p
p

e
r 

F
la

t 
B

e
e

c
h

w
o

o
d

 F
e

rr
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
N

e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
F

e
rr

y
 L

a
n

e
 

Page 31



P
a
g

e
 2

8
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

1
0

1
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
C

ro
s
s
a
ig

 L
o

d
g
e
 

C
ro

s
s
a
ig

 L
o

d
g
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

 

1
0

2
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
L

o
w

e
r 

F
la

t,
 T

h
e

 P
ri
o

ry
  

L
o

w
e

r 
F

la
t 

T
h

e
 P

ri
o

ry
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
 

1
0

2
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 T
h

e
 P

ri
o

ry
  

T
o

p
 F

la
t 

T
h

e
 P

ri
o

ry
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
 

1
0

3
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
S

h
im

ra
n
 

S
h

im
ra

n
 1

0
3

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
R

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

1
0

4
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
A

lla
n

 P
a

rk
 

A
lla

n
 P

a
rk

 1
0

4
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
 

1
0

4
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

A
lla

n
 P

a
rk

 
A

lla
n

 P
a

rk
 1

0
4

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

 

1
0

4
B

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

A
lla

n
 P

a
rk

 
A

lla
n

 P
a

rk
 1

0
4

B
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

 

1
0

4
C

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

A
lla

n
 P

a
rk

 C
o
tt

a
g
e

 
A

lla
n

 P
a

rk
 C

o
tt

a
g
e

 1
0
4

C
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
 

1
0

5
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
R

u
b

e
rs

la
w

 H
o

u
s
e

 
R

u
b

e
rs

la
w

 H
o

u
s
e

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

 

1
0

6
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
C

a
rr

is
b

ro
o

k
e
 

1
0

6
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

 

1
0

7
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
E

v
e

rs
le

y
  

E
v
e

rs
le

y
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
 

1
0

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
L

a
u

ri
a
n

  
L

a
u

ri
a
n

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

 

1
0

8
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

R
 

D
u
n

tu
lm

  
D

u
n

tu
lm

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
R

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

1
 T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

o
r 

N
E

W
 

 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 1

 T
h

o
rn

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

2
 T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

o
r 

N
E

W
 

 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 2

 T
h

o
rn

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

3
 T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

o
r 

N
E

W
 

 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 3

 T
h

o
rn

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

4
 T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

o
r 

N
E

W
 

 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 4

 T
h

o
rn

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

5
 T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

o
r 

N
E

W
 

 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 5

 T
h

o
rn

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

N
e
w

 p
o

s
tc

o
d
e

 f
o

r 
T

h
o

rn
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 

Page 32



P
a
g

e
 2

9
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

1
1

0
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 L
o

d
g

e
 

V
ic

to
ri
a

 L
o

d
g

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

1
1

0
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

W
a
te

rs
id

e
 

W
a
te

rs
id

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
S

 
N

o
t 

y
e

t 
b

u
ilt

 

1
1

1
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
C

lif
to

n
 L

o
d
g

e
 

C
lif

to
n
 L

o
d
g

e
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
S

 
 

1
1

2
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
B

a
ln

a
c
u

il 
B

a
ln

a
c
u

il 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

S
 

 

1
1

3
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
D

u
n

 R
ig

h
 

D
u
n

 R
ig

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
S

 
 

1
1

4
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
L

e
a

b
a
n

k
 

L
e

a
b

a
n

k
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
 

1
1

5
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
B

e
llw

o
o

d
 C

o
tt
a

g
e

 
B

e
llw

o
o

d
 C

o
tt
a

g
e

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

 

1
1

6
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
W

in
d

o
w

 R
o

c
k
 

W
in

d
o

w
 R

o
c
k
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

R
 

 

1
1

7
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
B

e
llw

o
o

d
 

B
e

llw
o

o
d

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 

7
S

S
 

 

1
1

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
B

o
tt

o
m

 F
la

t,
 H

a
z
e

lb
a

n
k
 

H
a
z
e

lb
a

n
k
 1

1
8

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

 

1
1

8
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 H
a
z
e

lb
a

n
k
 

H
a
z
e

lb
a

n
k
 1

1
8

A
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
 

1
1

9
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
H

a
z
e

lb
a

n
k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 

H
a
z
e

lb
a

n
k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
 1

1
9

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
 

1
2

0
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
B

o
tt

o
m

 F
la

t,
 C

ra
ig

ie
m

ic
h

a
e
l 
C

o
a

c
h
 

H
o
u

s
e

  
C

o
a

c
h

 H
o
u

s
e

 1
2
0

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

 

1
2

0
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 C
ra

ig
ie

m
ic

h
a

e
l 
C

o
a

c
h

 H
o

u
s
e

 
U

p
p

e
r 

F
la

t 
C

ra
ig

ie
m

ic
h

a
e

l 
1
2

0
 S

h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
 

1
2

0
B

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

C
ra

ig
ie

m
ic

h
a
e

l 
C

o
tt
a

g
e

 
C

ra
ig

ie
m

ic
h

a
e

l 
C

o
tt
a

g
e
 1

2
0

B
 S

h
o

re
 

R
o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
 

F
e

rn
le

a
 B

u
n
g

a
lo

w
 F

e
rn

s
 

L
a

n
e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

B
 

 
F

e
rn

le
a

 B
u

n
g

a
lo

w
 F

e
rn

s
 L

a
n

e
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

C
h
a

n
g

e
 p

o
s
tc

o
d

e
 f

ro
m

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 t

o
 P

A
2
3

 
7

T
B

 –
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
t 

o
w

n
e

r’
s
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t.
 

C
ra

ig
ie

m
ic

h
a
e

l 
L
o

w
e

r 
F

la
t 

F
e

rn
s
 L

a
n
e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

B
 

 
C

ra
ig

ie
m

ic
h

a
e

l 
L
o

w
e

r 
F

la
t 

S
h
o
re

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
T

B
 

 

C
ra

ig
ie

m
ic

h
a
e

l 
T

o
p

 F
la

t 
F

e
rn

s
 L

a
n
e
 

P
A

2
3

 7
T

B
 

 
C

ra
ig

ie
m

ic
h

a
e

l 
T

o
p

 F
la

t 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

T
B

 
 

Page 33



P
a
g

e
 3

0
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
M

 P
C

 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 /
 A

li
a
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
A

G
 A

d
d

re
s

s
 

N
o

te
s
 

1
2

2
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
B

o
tt

o
m

 F
la

t,
 T

h
e

 F
e

rn
s
  

1
2

2
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

 

1
2

2
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

T
o

p
 F

la
t,

 T
h

e
 F

e
rn

s
  

1
2

2
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

 

1
2

3
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
F

la
t 

1
, 

N
ie

u
p

o
rt

 H
o

u
s
e

  
N

ie
u

p
o

rt
 H

o
u
s
e

 1
2

3
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
 

1
2

3
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

F
la

t 
2
, 

N
ie

u
p

o
rt

 H
o

u
s
e

  
N

ie
u

p
o

rt
 H

o
u
s
e

 1
2

3
A

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
 

1
2

3
B

 S
h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

S
 

F
la

t 
3
, 

N
ie

u
p

o
rt

 H
o

u
s
e
 

N
ie

u
p

o
rt

 H
o

u
s
e

 A
n
n

e
x
e

 1
2

3
B

 S
h

o
re

 
R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
S

 
 

1
2

4
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
X

 
C

e
d

a
rv

ill
e

  
C

e
d

a
rv

ill
e

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d
, 

In
n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 
7

S
X

 
 

1
2

5
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
X

 
S

e
a

l 
C

o
v
e
 

1
2

5
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

X
 

 

1
2

6
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
X

 
L

e
e

la
w

 
L

e
e

la
w

 W
e
s
t 

P
o

in
t 

1
2

6
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
X

 
 

1
2

7
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
X

 
M

in
g

u
la

y
  

M
in

g
u

la
y
 W

e
s
t 

P
o

in
t 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 P

A
2

3
 7

S
X

 
 

1
2

8
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

X
 

L
y
n

re
e

n
 

L
y
n

re
e

n
 W

e
s
t 

P
o

in
t 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
n

e
lla

n
 

P
A

2
3

 7
S

X
 

 

1
2

9
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
X

 
S

a
n

a
ig

 
S

a
n

a
ig

 W
e
s
t 

P
o
in

t 
S

h
o

re
 R

o
a
d

, 
In

n
e

lla
n

 
P

A
2

3
 7

S
X

 
 

F
a

s
k
a

lly
 H

o
u
s
e

, 
T

o
w

a
rd

 
P

A
2

3
 7

U
A

 
 

F
a

s
k
a

lly
 H

o
u
s
e

, 
T

o
w

a
rd

 P
A

2
3

 7
S

X
 

M
o

v
e

d
 t

o
 T

o
w

a
rd

 p
o

s
tc

o
d

e
 

   

Page 34



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL                                
 

DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE                                DATE:  12 March 2012 

TITLE: Proposed Local Nature Reserve at Broxwood Hide, Sandbank by Dunoon, 
Argyll and Bute 

 

1. SUMMARY 
 The case to declare a Local Nature Reserve at Broxwood, Sandbank by Dunoon was 
presented to the Cowal and Bute Area Committee on 26th October 2010 by a representative 
of the Argyll Bird Club and Cowal Natural History Society. The committee agreed that this 
proposal should be pursued. 
Currently, Sandbank Community Development Trust (SCDT) has a lease agreement for the 
path and birdhide with Argyll and Bute Council. The Trust now wish to improve the habitat 
out with the leased area by eradicating the existing Japanese Knotweed, planting native 
species, installing bird and bat boxes and increase educational and visitor numbers.  
The proposal is supported by the current Argyll and Bute Local Plan and the Argyll and Bute 
Local Biodiversity Action Plan 2010-2015. 
 
The Director of Development and Infrastructure Services has requested that a paper be 
drawn up setting out the process for the declaration of a Local Nature reserve at Broxwood, 
Sandbank, Dunoon, Argyll. 
 
The procedure will follow Chapter 7 of Scottish Natural Heritages’ LOCAL NATURE 
RESERVES IN SCOTLAND Guidance ‘PROCEDURES FOR LOCAL NATURE RESERVE 
DECLARATION’ see Appendix 1.  
 
 2. Recommendation: 
     In view of the success the SCDT has had in securing a lease for part of the site (Path and 
Birdhide) and the successful implementation of the project for the interpretation board, path 
and birdhide, I recommend that Area Committee support the declaration process in principle 
with a view to considering the details when they will become available. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Sandbank Community Development Trust set up a steering group to fund and build 

an all ability access path, birdhide and interpretation at Broxwood, Sandbank in 2009 
with agreement from Argyll and Bute Council. The path, birdhide and interpretation 
were opened in April 2010. The site is well serviced with a carpark and is adjacent to 
an area of population. The Broxwood site consists of native woodland, foreshore, 
mudflats and an infestation of Japanese Knotweed It also provides an excellent 
viewing point for a wide range of seasonal birds and other wildlife such as Otter and 
butterfly species. Visitors to the site range from seasoned bird enthusiasts, tourists, 
schools and members of the public. The site is well placed at the entrance to 
Sandbank and can provide an additional resource for all to explore. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
4. IMPLICATIONS-  

Agenda Item 4cPage 35



.  
 

4.1 Legal       Yes. 
1. Extend the lease to reflect the agreed LNR area, 
2. Set up a LNR Partnership Management Group with clear aims and objectives- 

all partners to sign and agree to the development of a site Management Plan. 
 

 
4.2 Policy:  

1. Local Plan ( 2009)            
                       ‘To review landscape and local nature conservation designations and to 
                         protect and enhance additional sites where appropriate. 
                        To reassess and if appropriate designate new Conservation Areas, Article 4 
                        Directions, Tree Preservation Orders and local cultural sites’.    
            

2. Argyll and Bute Local Biodiversity Action Plan 2010-2015 project: 
                       BE11: Identify, designate and manage new LNRs 
                          Use the open space audit to identify and assess potential new community wildlife 
                          sites and possible LNRs. The Argyll Bird Club (ABC) is supporting a new proposal by  
                          Sandbank Community Development trust for an LNR at Broxwood, Sandbank,  
                          centred on the new bird hide to which it contributed funding but the ABC would also  
                          be interested in supporting similar proposals elsewhere in Argyll. 
 

3.          Local Nature Reserve process is documented by Scottish Natural Heritage to  
              assist Local Authorities in designating  LNR’s. This guidance and process will 
              be followed to ensure all parties agree and the draft paper will be ready for 
              committee in June 2012 

 
4.3 Personnel:  

i. Legal support through the initial stages of declaring the site, lease  
agreement and partnership agreement.  

ii. Support by the Local Biodiversity Officer who will draw up the LNR 
declaration process and provide advice on management plans to 
ensure that they meet the agreed aims and objectives of the site.  
 . 

 
4.4 Financial:  
                       i. None in terms of funding from Argyll and Bute Council. 
                       ii. The contribution from Argyll and Bute Council will be expertise and a steer  
                          for funding. 
 
                     iii. Funding requirements to deliver the site Management Plan: Sandbank 
                          Community Development Trust are best placed to acquire funds to carry out  
                          any work required by the Management Plan. 
                                               
 
4.5 Equal Opportunities: Yes- currently exists for the access and birdhide. 
 
 
 
For further information contact:   Marina Curran-Colthart- Local Biodiversity Officer, 
                                   Tel. 01631 569191. Email marina.curran-colthart@argyll-bute.gov.uk  

 
 
 
 

Page 36



Appendix 1. 
 

7. PROCEDURES FOR LOCAL NATURE RESERVE DECLARATION 
7.1 Steps to establish an LNR 
This section describes some of the actions typically required by a local authority in 
establishing an LNR, including acquiring a legal interest in the land, involving the 
local community, declaration, alteration of boundaries, and establishing byelaws. 
Within the constraints of legislative requirements, many variations are possible, 
particularly over the involvement of the local community and the preparation of a 
management plan. A common-sense approach should be adopted, taking account 
of the needs of each particular LNR. 
7.2 Securing Local Authority Legal Interest in the Land 
Under the 1949 Act, prior to declaration of an LNR a local authority is required to have 
a legal interest in the land in question through ownership, lease, or an agreement with 
the owners and occupiers involved. 
The declaring local authority must also have jurisdiction over the area in which the 
proposed LNR lies. For sites which extend across a local authority boundary, a joint 
declaration could be made by the two local authorities acting jointly. 
A local authority cannot declare a reserve on land which is already declared as a 
National Nature Reserve by SNH, but it can declare an LNR on land notified as a 
Site of Special Scientific Interest. 
7.2.1 Agreements and Leases 
Section 16 of the 1949 Act sets out the basis for securing agreements to ensure the 
management of land as a nature reserve. Agreements may have restrictive and 
positive elements, and may also allow for payments to be made. Local authorities 
can make such agreements in respect of Crown Land, statutory bodies and with 
nongovernmental 
organisations wishing to see their reserves officially recognised as 
LNRs. If the land is subject to an owner-tenant arrangement then, depending on the 
nature and extent of the tenant’s occupancy, it may be essential that both owner and 
tenant enter into an agreement. 
An agreement may take a variety of forms but must as a minimum give the local 
authority a legal interest in the land, set out who is responsible for doing what, and be 
clear about what is being agreed to the satisfaction of the legal advisors on all sides. 
Two examples of reserve agreements are contained in Appendix 1. 
 

A local authority may also wish to consider securing public access to or through a 
reserve under Countryside (Scotland) Act 1967 (as amended) powers. These can 
enable a wider range of byelaws to be used in support of management of the LNR. 
 
7.2.2 Compulsory Purchase 
Section 17(1) as applied through Section 21(4) of the 1949 Act gives powers of 
compulsory purchase to local authorities to enable the establishment of LNRs. 
However, compulsory purchase is excercisable only where the authority is satisfied 
that they cannot conclude an adequate agreement on reasonable terms, and has 
exhausted all reasonable other measures to secure a reserve. Compulsory 
purchase is also one remedy available to the local authority if, having entered into an 
agreement in respect of an LNR, a breach of the agreement occurs which prevents 
or impairs the satisfactory management of the LNR. This power is subject to normal 
limitations and dispute procedures that apply to any local authority compulsory 
purchase.  
 
7.3 Forming a Local Management Group 
The parties involved in identifying, evaluating, declaring and managing the LNR may 
form a group to help steer the process, which is often termed the Local Management 

Page 37



Group (LMG). An LMG could typically be composed of representatives of the local 
authority, the local community, and potential users of the LNR which may include 
environmental or other local interest groups. Ideally an LMG should be established 
early on in the process. However, it is recognised that there may be instances where 
local authority commitment to LNR establishment is required before an LMG can be 
formed. Indeed it may not be appropriate to involve a wider group of interests in the 
sometimes lengthy process of fulfilling basic legal requirements. Therefore, the 
timing of the establishment of an LMG will vary. However, as a matter of good 
practice, preliminary steps to establish such a group should have been taken by the 
time of the formal consultation with SNH. 
LMGs tend to be established and serviced by the local authority. Experience has 
shown that LMGs can become involved in a wide range of activities. Key among these 
should be establishing the purpose and management objectives for the LNR at least in 
outline prior to declaration; and the preparation and monitoring of the LNR 
management plan. An LMG can also have an important role in the active management 
or day to day running of a LNR. For example, local representatives may be able to 
provide a formal or informal method of policing for litter, vandalism and other anti-social 
activities. 
Where an LNR has close links with schools, it may be worth considering setting up a 
Junior Management Sub-group made up of young people elected by their schools. 
This has the potential to ensure that their needs and ideas are fed into the 
management structures of the reserve.  
 
 
. 
7.4 Declaration 
Section 19 of the 1949 Act sets out the procedures for declaration (and de-declaration) 
of nature reserves. Declaration provides the public with formal 
notification of the existence of an LNR. The local authority makes a declaration that: 
1. the land is subject to an agreement entered into with them or has been acquired 
and is held by the authority; and 
2. the land is being managed as a nature reserve. 
The declaration document may be executed by the local authority in the same 
manner in which it executes legal documents. It is strongly recommended that a 
map with precise boundary details is appended to the declaration, in order to avoid 
confusion, though this is not a legal requirement. The declaration can also take the 
form of a minuted formal Council resolution, eg: at Montrose Basin LNR. 
Notice of the declaration should be published in a way that best informs relevant and 
local people. For example, certified copies of any declaration may be kept for public 
inspection in appropriate local authority offices and public libraries. This fact is 
usually advertised by a public notice in local and (where appropriate) national 
newspapers and the Edinburgh Gazette. Other publicity could include involving local 
councillors, sponsors, residents and users. Local publicity such as events or 
declaration ceremonies could be supplemented by producing information sheets and 
brochures that can be made available through tourist information offices and other 
visitor facilities.  
Once declared, it does not matter who is the LNR managing body, as long as the site 
is managed as a nature reserve. Therefore, the local authority could hand over LNR 
management to others on whatever terms may be agreed. Some voluntary 
organisations may be able to contribute to the costs of a reserve. 
Local authority staff time is likely to be concentrated during the earlier stages of 
negotiation and consultation with interested parties and in the preparation of a 
management plan, costings and search for funds. These critical stages often rely on 
the motivation of individual officers in various departments. 
 

Page 38



7.5 Alteration of Boundaries 
7.5.1 Extensions 
Where a local authority proposes to extend an LNR it should also follow the above 
guidance, from site selection through to declaration, making suitable management 
arrangements and consulting with SNH. Only the extension to the LNR need be 
formally declared (rather than the whole thing). However, it may be useful for the 
local authority to remind the public of the full extent of the reserve in any public 
announcements. If byelaws apply to the existing LNR and it is intended to extend 
them to cover the whole new site, they should be revoked in entirety and reapplied to 
the whole site (even if the actual byelaws remain the same). 
7.5.2 De-declaration 
There may be circumstances where a LNR declaration is no longer appropriate for all 
or part of the site. Reasons could include: 

�  irresolvable management problems and conflicts at the site; 

�  ownership changes; 

�  the land to which the declaration relates ceases to be held by the local authority; 

�  the non-renewal of a management agreement; or 

�  a change in the site arrangements so that the purpose for which the site was 
declared is no longer a priority purpose. 
In such cases, the local authority can de-declare the LNR, thus removing the status of 
the site as an LNR. Formal consultation on de-declaration should take place with SNH. 
Notice of the de-declaration should be published in a way best suited to informing local 
people and relevant interests in the same way as the LNR was declared in the first 
place. 
A de-declaration can vary in scale from minor alterations of a site boundary, to dedeclaration 
of a whole LNR. It should be borne in mind that such an action could be 
seen negatively by the public and local media. A de-declared LNR could still be 
managed for natural heritage conservation if the local authority seeks alternative 
management arrangements for the site. 
If only part of a site is de-declared, any byelaws applying will need to be revoked and 
re-applied to the remaining area of land. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



¯0 0.025 0.05 0.075 0.10.0125

Miles

© Crown copyright and database right 2012. All r ight reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368

Broxwood, Sandbank

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



¯0 0.025 0.05 0.075 0.10.0125

Miles

© Crown copyright and database right 2012. All r ight reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368

Broxwood, Sandbank

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL  BUTE AND COWAL  
  AREA COMMITTEE 
 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 3 APRIL 2012  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
PROPOSAL FOR PRIMARY SCHOOL REPORTING (DRAFT 090312) 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
Over the past few years, each area committee has received an annual report from the 
headteacher of each secondary school on the school’s achievements for the previous 
year.  In 2006, a primary report was produced for the Bute and Cowal Area Committee 
prepared by one of the headteachers who acted as an area coordinator for the schools.  
The area coordinator was given time and a small budget to support schools and 
colleague headteachers, but the area coordinators were one of the cuts in the budget 
reductions of 2010.   
 
An additional primary report was produced in 2011, compiled by a quality improvement 
officer.  This proved to be extremely time-consuming and complex to produce.  
However, the service is committed to providing information on school achievement to 
elected members and these proposals will address this issue as well as providing a 
method of reporting across the four areas of the Council. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Area Committee is asked to approve the proposal for primary school reporting as 
being the appropriate mechanism for the reporting of the achievements of primary 
schools.  This will ensure the same reporting format is adopted across the four Council 
areas. 
 
 
3. DETAILS 

 
There are three aspects to the reporting of primary school achievement that are 
proposed: 

1. Education Scotland (HMIE) reports on individual schools to be presented 
to the relevant area committee by the headteacher following the 
publication of the report. 

2. The Quality Improvement Officer(s) for the schools in each area attends 
the area committee on an annual basis to provide a brief update on issues 
pertaining to the schools in the area, e.g. awards, new appointments or 
major curriculum developments. 

Agenda Item 5aPage 45



3. The Quality Improvement Officer(s) attends the (Local Area Community 
Planning Group) LACPG on an annual basis to present the Education 
Service’s Standards and Quality Report, outlining any local issues. 

 
 

 

4. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy: None 

 

Financial: None 

 

Personnel: None 

 

Equal Opportunities: None 

 
 
 
For further information contact:  Mr Chris Shirley, Quality Standards Manager 
    Argyll House, Dunoon, PA23 8AJ. 
Telephone:    01369 708528 

Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
COMMUNITY SERVICES

EDUCATION

     Planning For Improvement

 2011 - 2013 

     Incorporating Standards & Quality Report 2009/2010

   
St Mun’s Primary School 

P
a
g
e
 6

1



 2 

INDEX 
 
 
 

Values                                                                                        3 
 
 
Educational Aims                                                                     4 
 
 
Standards and Quality Report 2009/10                                  6            
 
 
School Priorities 2011 – 2013                                                12 
 
 
Roles for maintenance                                                           19 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

2



 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The parents, pupils and staff worked in groups to explore and determine values for St Mun’s.  These values are 
embedded in everything we do and say and are :- 
 
                      
   
                     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

3



 4 

 

 

Educational AimsEducational AimsEducational AimsEducational Aims    

 
 
Our aim is to create a secure environment in which each child can develop in all fields of learning according to 
his or her capabilities. 
 
Children are encouraged to recognise their own capabilities and to work to the best of that ability. 
 
Our aim is to make learning interesting and exciting, thus encouraging care, pride and pleasure in all school 
work. 
 
Children are encouraged to be respectful, obedient and truthful to those who care for them, to be considerate to 
other children and respect their property and privacy. 
 
The school strives to ensure that the classroom is a preparation ground for a Christian way of life. 
 
Through practice and creative activities pupils are given guidance and encouragement in discovering knowledge 
to produce a well-balanced, well-adjusted and capable child. 
 
“The Catholic School is committed to the development of the whole person since, in Christ all human values find 
their fulfilment and unity.” 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

4



 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     Target 3 
To work with Nursery staff to 
ensure a smoother transition from  
pre-5 to primary 1. 
HIGIOS 5.1.4 Transitions 
 

            Timescale 
 

     

     Target 5 
To consistently engage in the 
process of self evaluation to 
ensure the needs of all pupils 
and staff are being met. 
HIGIOS 9.2 

     Target 4 
To further develop teaching 
approaches which promote the 
pursuit of wisdom and 
excellence to develop each 
persons God-given talents. . 
HIGIOS 5.2.1 Teaching for effective 
learning 

     Target 2 
To trial interdisciplinary and 
discrete planners. 
HIGIOS 5.1.1  Rationale and design of 
the curriculum 

     Target 1 
To develop and implement a 
school planning format for 
numeracy & literacy to raise 
pupil attainment. 
HIGIOS 1.1 Raising Attainment 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

5



 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

6



 7 

 

 

 

 

Task 1 
Raise staff awareness of numeracy & Literacy strategies and outcomes. 
 
Staff undertook professional development to familiarise themselves with numeracy strategies and outcomes ; through 
investigating and implementing the outcomes and experiences in numeracy in daily, weekly and long term planners. 
 
After auditing the current reading scheme and sampling alternatives, The Oxford Reading Tree was purchased to replace 
current scheme. 
 
 

Task 2 
Customise Numeracy strategy to develop a school planning system for maths, encompassing active learning. 
 
Teaching staff piloted a number of maths planners and collaborated to decide that the Angus planner and Easdale 
progression planner should be adapted for use in St Mun’s. 
 
The St Mun’s Book Club, Healthy Eating Café, Enterprise activities and the Christmas Fayre provided opportunities for 
pupils to contextual and active learning. 
 

 

Task 3 
Provide opportunities for staff to engage with the numeracy outcomes and implement to the planning formats. 
 
Teaching staff have implemented weekly, short term and long term planners featuring the numeracy outcomes. 
 

 

     Target 1 
Develop & implement a school planning format for numeracy & literacy to raise pupil attainment. 
HIGIOS 1.1 Raising Attainment 

P
a
g
e
 6

7



 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Task 1 
Collect samples of planners and work for sharing. 
 

Teaching staff were issued with a variety of interdisciplinary and discrete subject planners and encouraged to collect 
samples from other sources.  These planners were trialled for the year.  At a staff meeting the teaching staff discussed the 
effectiveness of the planners and decided on a whole school approach. 
 

Task 2 
Trial interdisciplinary Management frames and discrete subject planners. 
 
Staff implemented a number of Management frames and discrete planner to ascertain the most effective planning, 
tracking and assessment tools.  After a large amount of professional dialogue, planners were agreed upon and adapted 
for our use.  A point raised by teaching and management staff was that tracking progress and assessment needed to be 
explored further. 
 

 

Task 3 
Determine a broader range of theme choices which can be added to the management frameworks. 
 
Teaching staff explored a wider range of subjects and secured resources for effective delivery.  A number of classes used 
Learning Unlimited Topics for example, The Unsinkable Ship and The Magic Castle, however Scholastic Hot Topics were 
also used very effectively. 

     Target 2 
Trial interdisciplinary and 
discrete subject planners. 
HIGIOS 5.1.1 Rationale & design of the 
curriculum 

P
a
g
e
 6

8



 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Task 1 
Review existing transition programme. 
 
The primary 1 teacher, Head Teacher and nursery manager (nursery transition team) audited the existing transition 
arrangements from nursery to primary 1.   
 

 
Task 2 
Develop new transition programme with nursery staff. 
 
The nursery transition team developed an enhanced transition programme, which enabled the nursery pupils to meet their 
teacher in the nursery and to take part in a series of visits to the school.  
 

Task 3 
Implement new transition within the school and nursery. 
 

Pupils from Clyde Cottage, other nurseries and pupils with no nursery experience were visited by the primary 1 teacher 
and invited to the series visits to allow them to interact with their new classmates.  A transition booklet was compiled and 
given to parents in the school at the induction day.  This booklet was deemed by HMIe to be an example of ‘best practice’ 
 

 

 

     Target 3 
Work with Nursery staff to 
ensure a smoother transition 
from pre-5 to primary 1. 
HIGIOS 5.1.4 Transitions 

P
a
g
e
 6

9



 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Task 1 
Provide opportunities for staff to develop their knowledge and experience of learning through play, 
 
Staff have engagaed in a variety of training opportunities to enhance their knowledge and experience in this area.  
Strategies and learning opportunities gained at training have been implemented in the school within structured play, 
cooperative learning, outdoor learning and enterprise activities. 
 
 

Task 2 
Provide opportunities for staff and pupils to develop their knowledge and use of Glow. 
 
Staff training was offered on a number of occasions by Mrs Breslin, the Glow Coordinator and all teaching staff engaged 
in whole school training by the Authority Glow coordinator.  The Friday House Group Initiatives provided and opportunity 
for staff and pupils to share their knowledge and experience of Glow.   However, a point raised was that the current 
computers did not support Glow well and a number of problems had occurred.  This will be addressed in the computer 
refresh programme.  
 
 

Task 3 
Implement improved strategies with staff and pupils through AfL and TLC. 
 
All teaching staff are fully engaging in the Teacher Learning Community (TLC) within the school which is led by Miss 
Conlan who has received further training in this area.  Assessment for Learning (AFL) strategies are discuss, 
implemented and evaluated during these monthly meetings. 

     Target 4 
To further develop teaching approaches which 
promote the pursuit of wisdom and excellence to 
develop each persons God-given talents. . 
HIGIOS 5.2.1 Teaching for effective learning 

P
a
g
e
 7

0



 11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Task 1 
Provide opportunities for staff to engage in reflective practice through TLC Group. 
 

Staff have engaged in monthly teacher learning community to engage in professional dialogue and to highlight and share 
good practice.  Teachers and support staff have visited other establishments to observe and discuss practice, which has 
in turn informed practice. 
 

Task 2 
Provide opportunities for staff and pupils to reflect on their learning through learning logs and evaluation sheets.  
 
All teaching staff have implemented the weekly diary evaluation sheets and pupils are actively engaging in self evaluation 
through learning logs which are used as a form of reporting to share the pupils’ learning experiences with parents and 
carers. 
 
 

Task 3 
Engage in school self evaluation using HIGIOS 3 & Shining the Light of Christ. 
 
Pupils, Staff and parents took part in a series of workshops to determine the shared school values. Teaching staff engage 
in whole school self evaluation using HIGIOS 3 and Shining the Light of Christ to inform the school’s Quality and 
Standards report and the Improvement plan.   

     Target 5 
To consistently engage in the process of 
self-evaluation to ensure that the needs of 
all pupils and staff are being met. 
HIGIOS 9.2  

P
a
g
e
 7

1



 12 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       After evaluating the progress on last year’s priorities, the following priorities 
       were determined for 2011 – 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
a
g
e
 7

2



 13 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     Target 4 
To work with Nursery staff to 
ensure a smoother transition from 
Ante pre-school to primary 2. 
HIGIOS 5.1.4 Transitions 
 

            Timescale 
 
    20011/12  &  2012/13 

     Target 5 
To work with staff of Dunoon and 
Kirn Primaries to develop and 
implement whole campus 
policies and procedures. 
9.3 Building and sustaining 
relationships,,teamwork and 
partnerships. 

     Target 3 
To further develop teaching 
approaches which promote the 
pursuit of wisdom and excellence 
to develop each persons God-
given talents. . 
HIGIOS 5.2.1 Teaching for effective 
learning 

     Target 2 
To develop and implement a 
whole school maths programme, 
engaging in active maths and 
‘Big Maths’.  
HIGIOS 5.2.1 Teaching for effective 
learning 

     Target 1 
To develop and implement a 
whole school writing programme, 
engaging in ‘Big Writing’. 
 
HIGIOS 1.1 Raising Attainment 

 

P
a
g
e
 7

3



 14 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            Timescale 
 
    2011/12   &  2012/13 

 Reason for Development 
 
Local priority 
School priority 

     Success Criteria 
Evidence of 
implementation of Big 
Writing.  Raised standard 
of writing. 

     Target 1 
Develop & implement a whole 
school writing programme to 
raise pupil attainment. 
HIGIOS 1.1 Raising Attainment 

Person(s) Responsible 
 
Head Teacher 
Class Teachers 
ASN staff 
Classroom Assistants 

   Resources Required 
Management Time 
Collegiate Time 
CPD training 
Big Writing Resources 

               Task 1 
Evaluate our current 
writing programme. 
 

                Task 2 
Engage in whole staff 
training in ‘Big Writing’. 

                Task 3 
Implement ‘Big Writing’ as 
a whole school 
programme. 

P
a
g
e
 7

4



 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Reason for Development 
 
School Priority 

            Timescale 
 
    2011/12   &  2012/13 

Person(s) Responsible 
 
Head Teacher 
Class Teachers 
ASN Staff 
Classroom Assistants 

     Success Criteria 
Evidence of active maths 
in planning and 
implementation. Evidence 
of improved engagement 
by pupils 

     Target 2 
To develop and implement a 
whole school maths programme, 
engaging in active maths. 
HIGIOS 5.2.1 Teaching for effective 
learning 

   Resources Required 
Management Time 
Collegiate Time 
CPD Opportunities 
Active maths resources 

               Task 1 
Audit resources for maths 

                Task 2 
Engage in active maths 
CPD/ training sessions and 
evaluate effectiveness. 
 

                Task 3 
Implement an agreed 
whole school maths 
programme. 

P
a
g
e
 7

5



 16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Reason for Development 
 
Authority Priority 
School Priority 

            Timescale 
 
    2011/12   &  2012/13 

     Target 3 
To further develop teaching 
approaches which promote the 
pursuit of wisdom and excellence 
to develop each persons God-
given talents. . 
HIGIOS 5.2.1 Teaching for effective 
learning 

     Success Criteria 
Implementation of a whole 
school show, choir and Glee 
club. 
Implentation of whole school 
science week. 
Engagment in Forest schools 

 

Person(s) Responsible 
Head Teacher 
Class Teachers 
Glow co-ordinator 
Science coordinator 
ASN Staff & Classroom 
Assistants. 
 

   Resources Required 
CPD in forest schools 
CPD in science 
CPD in Glow 
TLC reflection & sharing 
time. 
Active learning resources 
 

                Task 3 
Implement an ‘initiatives’ 
programme to allow staff 
and pupils to engage in a 
range of experiences & 
opportunities 

                Task 2 
Provide opportunities for 
staff and pupils to develop 
their knowledge and use of 
Glow. 

               Task 1 
Provide opportunities for 
pupils to engage in a 
variety of experiences in 
drama, music & science. 

P
a
g
e
 7

6



 17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Reason for Development 
 
School Priority 

            Timescale 
 
    2009/10  - 201/11 

     Target 4 
Work with Nursery staff to ensure 
a smoother transition from pre-5 to 
primary 1. 
HIGIOS 5.1.4 Transitions 

Person(s) Responsible 
 
Head Teacher 
P1 & P2 Class Teachers 
Nursery Head 
Nursery Staff 

               Task 1 
Review existing transition 
programme. 

                Task 2 
Develop new transition 
programme with nursery 
staff. 

     Success Criteria 
Evidence of a further 
developed transition 
programme. 

   Resources Required 
Management Time 
Time 
Land of me resource & 
training 

                Task 3 
Implement new transition 
within the school and 
nursery. 

P
a
g
e
 7

7



 18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Reason for Development 
 
Local Priority 

            Timescale 
 
    2011/12  - 2014/15 

   Resources Required 
TLC reflection & sharing time. 
Self evaluation time built into 
school day. 
Learning Logs. 
HIGIOS 3 
Shining the Light of Christ 
 

     Success Criteria 
Evidence of collegiate working 
between schools, shared 
projects/experiences. 
Shared policies and 
procedures 

     Target 5 
To work with staff of Dunoon and 
Kirn Primaries to develop and 
implement whole campus policies 
and procedures. 
9.3 Building and sustaining 
relationships,,teamwork and partnerships. 
 

Person(s) Responsible 
 
Head Teachers from St 
Mun’s, Dunoon & Kirn 
All Staff members 

                Task 3 
Provide opportunities for 
staff and pupils to work 
together to form shared 
policies and procedures. 

                Task 2 
Provide opportunities for 
staff and pupils to work 
together and share 
experiences. 

               Task 1 
Provide opportunities for 
staff to engage in 
reflective practice through 
TLC Groups. 

P
a
g
e
 7

8



 19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Roles within the schoolRoles within the schoolRoles within the schoolRoles within the school    

 
 
Literacy Coordinator                                                                                      Mrs McGill 
 
Maths Coordinator                                                                                         Mrs Brown 
 
Health and Wellbeing Coordinator                                                               Mrs Blincow 
 
Enterprise Coordinator                                                                                  Mrs Fisher 
 
ICT Coordinator                                                                                              Mrs Breslin 
 
Religious Coordinator                                                                                   Mrs Breslin 
 
TLC Leader                                                                                                     Miss Conlan 
 
Heartstart Coordinator                                                                                  Miss Conlan 
  
Pupil Council Facilitator                                                                                Mrs Neeson/Mrs Breslin 
 
Eco Schools Coordinator                                                                              Mrs Matrecano 
 
Additional Support Needs Coordinator                                                       Mrs Neeson/Mrs Cowie 
 

P
a
g
e
 7

9



 20 

 

 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 8

0



 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL                           3 APRIL 2012 
BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE  
      
GRANTS TO THIRD SECTOR 2012/13 
 

1. SUMMARY  

1.1   This report details recommendations for the award of Third Sector Grants (including 
Events and Festivals) to Third Sector organisations in Bute and Cowal. 

1.2   The Executive agreed to the proposal that applications would be considered twice 
yearly in April and again in August.     This is intended to avoid allocation of the full 
budget at one meeting and enable activities held later in the year to be funded. 

1.3   The Committee is asked to consider holding back a minimum of £5,000 for allocation 
in the second round of applications in August 2012. 

1.4   The total Third Sector Grant budget made available by the Council for  allocation in 
Bute and Cowal  for 2012/13 remains at £35,00 

 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 Four out of 26 applications received have been for Events and Festivals which 
represents 29% of the total budget allocation.   It is therefore recommended that all 
grant applications are treated on merit.   

2.2 It is recommended that the organisations listed below are awarded funding of £18,546 
from grants to the Third Sector.  This is pending confirmation of receipt of End of Year 
Reports for 2011/12; outstanding documentation; and financial assessment.  If 
agreed, the amount available for consideration at the area committee in August is 
£16,454. 

 

2.2 Due to the large number of applications against the budget, the recommendations are 
based on the following:   

   

a. The recommendation for applicants for Events and Festivals  that  have 
received funding in the last 2 years or more is 25% of the amount  requested; 

b. The recommendation for other applicants who have received funding  
in the last  2 years or more is 25% of amount requested; 

c.   The recommendation for first time applicants is in the main 50% of amount 
requested. 

 

 
Organisation 

Grant 
Awarded 
2011/12 

Amount 
Requested 
2012/13 

Total Project 
Costs 

Recommendation 

2.1 Ardentinny Community Trust No £2,875 £6,124. £1,440 

2.2 Bute Advice Centre No £5,000 £99,739  £1,250 

2.3 Bute Community Media No £1,133 £2,266 £570 

2.4 Bute Youth Project £3,600 £6,000 £40,300 £1,500 

2.5 
CLASP (Cowal Local Action for 
Special Projects) 

£3,000 £5,000 £9,580 £0.00 

2.6 
Colintraive Village Hall 
Management Committee 

No £610 £1,220 £305 

Agenda Item 5bPage 81



2 

 

 Organisation 
Grant 

Awarded 
2011/12 

Amount 
Requested 
2012/13 

Total Project 
Costs 

Recommendation 

2.7 Cowal Choral Club No £340.00 £687.60 £170 
 

2.8 Cowal Dog Training Club No £533.28 £1133.28 £270  
 

2.9 Cowal Fiddle Workshop £1,080 £1,438 £7,618 £360 
 

2.10 
Cowal Marketing 
Group/Stronger Cowal 

No £750 £1,500 £375 
 

2.11 
Cowal Walking Festival 
Association * 

£1,000 £5,550 £10,550 £1,387 
 

2.12 Crossroads (Cowal and Bute) No £231.64 £463.28 £120 
 

2.13 
Dunoon Community 
Development Group Recyclers 
Project 

No £500 £1,000 £250 
 

2.14 
Dunoon and Cowal Elderly 
Forum 

No £300 £1,167 £150 
 

2.15 
Dunoon and Cowal Youth 
Project 

£6,750 £12,050 £24,100 £3,000 
 

2.16 
Dunoon Burgh Hall Project 
Group 

No £7,710 £11,810 £2,955 
 

2.17 *Fyne Fest  No £1,000 £48,094 £500 
 

2.18 Home Start Majik No £10,000 £22,000 £0.00 
 

2.19 Isle of Bute Sailing Club No £1,500 £3,000 £0.00 
 

2.20 Kirn Gala Committee * £1,280 £1,280 £5,052 £320 
 

2.21 Lochgoilhead Fiddle Club No £2,016 £5,210 £504 
 

2.22 Rothesay and District Pipe Band No £2,000 £11,100 £1,000 
 

2.23 Rustle Way Foundation No £16,750 £28,000 £0,00 
 

2.24 Sandbank Senior Citizens Club £400 £850 £2,850 £220 
 

2.25 
*Strachur and District Youth 
Club  

No £2,800 £5,600 £1,400 
 

2.26 Youth Stuff No £999 £8,643 £500  
 

             Total  
 
£89,915.92 

 
£358,806 

 

 

£18,546 

  
Recommendation 

 
£18,546 

  
Area Budget 

 
£35,000 

 Balance Remaining 
     

£16,454 

 

Page 82



3 

 

3. DETAIL 
 Organisation Rationale for grant allocation 

2.1 
Ardentinny 
Community Trust 

The grant will contribute towards the employment of a part-time 
sessional worker who will lead a weekly programme of events and 
activities for volunteers within the walled garden.  This will help 
regenerate the garden and provide opportunities and skills for 
volunteers. Children from Strone Primary School will also engage in 
gardening activities under the supervision of one of their teachers. 

2.2 Bute Advice Centre 

The grant will contribute towards project costs. Bute Advice Centre 
provides an invaluable service for the Island and is especially needed in 
the current financial situation. There has been an increase in requests 
for money advice at present.  

2.3 
Bute Community 
Media 

The grant will contribute towards the purchase of equipment to allow the 
continuation of broadcasting during periods of loss of power. 

2.4 Bute Youth Project 
The grant will support the delivery of youth services and activities on the  
Isle of Bute. This includes diversionary activities during school holidays 
and drop in facilities for the young people. 

2.5 
CLASP (Cowal 
Local Action for 
Special Projects) 

The application is to provide support to a set of activities at Benmore 
Outdoor Centre for children.   The grant is for children’s activities, which 
is covered by Argyll and Bute Social Work Children and Families grant 
funding.  The applicant has applied to this fund. Recommendation Nil 

2.6 
Colintraive Village 
Hall Management 
Committee 

A contribution towards the production of a promotional booklet to 
market Colintraive to visitors to the Heritage Centre 
 

2.7 Cowal Choral Club 

Contribution towards the costs of uniform blouses for use by the Choir 
to make them look more professional when performing at concerts.  The 
club produces a number of productions that add to the quality of life of 
local residents and the surrounding area.    

2.8 
Cowal Dog Training 
Club 

To contribute towards marketing and publicity materials for the group 
and its activities in an attempt to promote responsible dog ownership in 
the area. 

2.9 
Cowal Fiddle 
Workshop 

To contribute towards the cost of tuition of adults and children 
especially those that could otherwise not afford the full fees.   The 
activity is teaching Scottish fiddle techniques and performing for local 
disabled groups. Grant allocated in 2010/11. 

2.10 
Cowal Marketing 
Group/Stronger 
Cowal 

To contribute towards the costs of a comprehensive Events Diary for 
groups in Cowal 
 

2.11 
*Cowal Walking 
Festival Association  

The grant will be used to help rebuild the Cowalfest website to allow 
better collation of information and participant feedback. It will also be 
used to expand the marketing of the festival by producing more 
brochures for distribution. 

2.12 
Crossroads (Cowal 
and Bute) 

To contribute towards promotional material for a new service of 
outreach work to support care in the home.  It is hoped that this will 
identify new carers in a rural location.   

2.13 
Dunoon Community 
Development Group 
Recyclers Project 

Contribution towards costs of buying computer hardware/software to 
allow the continued operation of recycling old computers. 
 

2.14 
Dunoon and Cowal 
Elderly Forum 

The grant is to support costs of activities for the group including bus 
trips, a Christmas luncheon and a pantomime. 

2.15 
Dunoon and Cowal 
Youth Project 

To contribute towards supporting young people to develop group 
programmes for specific age and interest groups; with issue based 
activities for all ages.  

2.16 
Dunoon Burgh Hall 
Project Group 

A contribution towards hosting of an exhibition of photographic work by 
Robert Mapplethorpe as part of the Artists Room Scottish tour.  

2.17 *Fyne Fest  Contribution towards a four-day event over the Jubilee weekend. 

Page 83



4 

 

2.18 Home Start Majik 

To carry out family engagement activities in Cowal and Bute.  
Recommendation is nil as the grant application is for pre-school 
children which is covered by Argyll and Bute Social Work Children and 
Families grant funding.  The applicant has applied to that fund.   

2.19 
Isle of Bute Sailing 
Club 

The funding is for two new boats which are considered capital costs and 
the project is therefore ineligible   Recommendation nil.    

2.20 
*Kirn Gala 
Committee  

Assistance with costs of running Kirn Gala. The gala has run 
successfully for a number of years and has gone from strength to 
strength. It provides a valuable contribution to the community life. 

2.21 
Lochgoilhead Fiddle 
Club 

A contribution towards the annual running costs of activities for the 
group. The group received funding in 2011. Recommendation is  25%. 

2.22 
Rothesay and 
District Pipe Band 

A contribution towards the travel costs for the group to visit Sulzberg for 
40th Twinning Anniversary.   

2.23 
Rustle Way 
Foundation 

This is a new organisation requesting a contribution towards the costs 
of establishing an Art and multimedia school in Port Bannantyne.  The 
group does not have sufficient funds to match 50% of their request.  It is 
recommended that funding is not approved and the group resubmit 
when they have sufficient funds.  

2.24 
Sandbank Senior 
Citizens Club 

To assist with the regular activities of the Club including hall rental, 
payment for entertainment, catering and general running expenses 

2.25 
*Strachur and 
District Youth Club  

This is the second event; the first event went very well and a large 
number of letters of support have been received.  The event is 
celebrating and promoting the local culture.  Activities are planned by 
the community as a whole which is in line with the council’s priority to 
enhance the quality of life of the residents and to build the capacity of 
the community.  Strachur is a natural hub for the surrounding area and 
events held are well attended. 

2.26 Youth Stuff 
A contribution towards venue rental for the project to provide arts and 
drama opportunities for young people in Cowal 

*Applications for Events and Festivals  
 
 

4. CONCLUSION 
 

4.1 All organisations have been contacted and grant applications assessed, and 
presented for financial assessment where applicable. Some recommendations are 
pending a successful outcome of the financial assessment.  

 

5. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy:      None 
       Finance:  The report sets out the expenditure from the (insert committee)  
                       budget for the allocation of Third Sector Grants. this grant  
                       budget are disbursed in  manner that will deliver optimum    
                       support to Third Sector organisations  

 Personnel:  None  
Legal:         None 
Equal Opportunities:  The grant allocation is consistent with the Equal  
            Opportunities policy of Argyll and Bute Council.   

 
 

 
Margaret Fyfe 
Community Development Manager 
 
 
 
For further information please contact:  
Liz Marion, Community Development Officer, Tel 01369 704669 

Page 84



5 

 

 

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 
AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    

  
Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 

 
1 Details 

 
Name of Assessing Officer  

Liz Marion 
Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted √ 
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application e.g. Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 
 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Ardentinny Community 
Trust 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£2,875 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £6,124 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£550 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£2,699 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Hannah Clinch 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £1,438 
Reason  
for grant: 

The grant will contribute towards the employment of a part-time sessional 
worker who will lead a weekly programme of events and activities for 
volunteers within the walled garden which will regenerate the garden. 
Children from Strone Primary School will also engage in gardening activities 
under the supervision of one of their teachers. 
The activities will provide opportunities for volunteers within the Ardentinny 
and Dunoon area. It will also enhance the environment as well as giving 
skills to both the volunteers and the children. 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The organisation has a well thought out plan for the activities and has researched the 
background well. They have looked at the needs of the volunteers and put in pace 
measures to allow volunteers to participate. There is always a need for volunteering 
opportunities ion the area and this project will bring a lasting benefit to the area as well as 
enhancing the skills of the participants. 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 87



2 
 

 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  
f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 
a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 53 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  On-going training and support for volunteers                             No       
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 No       
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            No       
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 

Page 88



3 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
√
   Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E. A. Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    6th March 2012 

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 
AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    

  
Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 

 
1 Details 

 
Name of Assessing Officer  

Liz Marion 
Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
Visited ����  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Bute Advice Centre 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  A 
& B Council? 

£5,000 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£4,000 

c)  Total Project cost? £99,739 

d)  How much coming from 
own resources? 

£0 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£94,739 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Gordon Sutherland 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £1,250 
Reason  
for grant: 

Contribution towards project costs. 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The Bute Advice centre provides a valuable service on the island. This is particularly 
important in this economic climate where a large part of their work is debt advice. They have 
a large client group. 
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

The recommendation reflects the fact that Bute Advice has received funding in previous 
years. It is for 25% of the amount requested. 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     
b) Fully  constituted Yes     

2012-13 

√

Page 91



2 
 

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
h) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes    
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 1400 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              

Page 92



3 
 

A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    12 March 2012 

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  
Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 

 
1 Details 

 
Name of Assessing Officer  

Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Bute Community Media 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£1133 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £2266 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£1133 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Alan Donald 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £567 
Reason  
for grant: 

A contribution towards the purchase of equipment to allow the continuation 
of broadcasting during periods of loss of power. 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

During the three day power cut there was limited communication with the residents as to 
what the emergency arrangements were.  This application goes some way to addressing 
some of the issues that arose although with no power there may also be no radios for the 
residents to get the broadcast. It would however appear that a number of residents have 
now purchased battery radios as a contingency plan. I feel that this application is attempting 
to address the problems that occurred and I therefore support it. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 95



2 
 

 
a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes 

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes 

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes 

Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant?  
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
Yes 

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes 

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes 

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes 

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes 

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes 

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes 

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes 

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes 

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes 

 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

Page 96



3 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
√
   Other British   √       Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    06 March 2012 

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  
Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 

 
1 Details 

 
Name of Assessing Officer  

Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
Visited ����  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Bute Youth Project 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£6,000 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£3,600 

c)  Total Project cost? £40,300 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£4,300 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£30,000 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Robert Sutherland 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £6,000 
Reason  
for grant: 

To support delivery of youth services and activities on Isle of Bute. This 
includes diversionary activities during school holidays and drop in facilities 
for the young people. 
 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The organisation continues to provide a very necessary service for the Isle of Bute. They 
are also funded by Children in Need. I agree that this service is vital to the young people of 
Bute. 
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 99



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 
h) A previous event budget          N/A 
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 200 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes 
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes 
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes 
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes 
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes 
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes 
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes 
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes 
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 100



3 

 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    06 March 2012 

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer Liz Marion 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
Visited √ 
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 
 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

 
CLASP 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£5,000 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£3,000 

c)  Total Project cost? £11,260 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£6,260 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

 
Mrs Shonadh Irwin 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £1,250 
(Provisional 
awaiting receipt of 
documents) 

Reason  
for grant: 

To provide support to a set of activities at Benmore Outdoor Centre to allow 
children to improve their confidence. 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The group has run this programme before with a high level of success. Their current funding 
does not cover the activities at Benmore. The project addresses the needs for social 
inclusion for young children with special needs. It develops their self-esteem and 
confidence. 
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
This group received funding last year 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 103



2 
 

 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

No       

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
h) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 19 families 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 

Page 104



3 
 

 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    12 March 2012 

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

 
Visited √ 
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 
 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Colintraive Village Hall 
Management Committee 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£610 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £1220 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£610 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Iain Connon 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £305 
Reason  
for grant: 

A contribution towards the production of a booklet to market Colintraive to 
visitors to the Heritage Centre 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The Village Hall is the centre of the community and the Heritage Centre delivers an 
important activity in the area. The project aims to publicise and market the Heritage Centre 
to both locals and visitors. It will promote tourism to visitors which will contribute to the local 
economy. The promotion of the area and this project will help greatly. 
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 107



2 

 

 
a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 
h) A previous event budget          N/A 
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 400 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          No       
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             No  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 No  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            No  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    No  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            No  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       No  
 
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 108



3 

 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    05 March 2012 

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

 
Cowal Choral Club 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from A 
& B Council? 

£340 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £687 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£347 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Joseph Rhodes 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £170 
Reason  
for grant: 

To purchase blouses for the Club members to ensure that all the 
participants look the same when they are performing at concerts. The club 
attracts an audience from Dunoon and surrounding area. The club produces 
a number of productions that add to the quality of life of local residents. The 
blouses will be used year on year and will make the Choral Club appear 
more professional. 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The club wishes to look more professional for their audience. The club provides a valuable 
role in promoting music in the area. The main activities of the group are carried out through 
fund raising and box office revenue but their funds are fairly depleted and they have no cash 
reserves to purchase the blouses. The activities of the club add to the cultural wellbeing of 
the area. 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 111



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes    
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity              
h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 60 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 No       
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            No       
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    No       
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No       
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            No       
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       No       
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 112



3 
 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    06 March 2012 

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

 
Visited  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Cowal Dog Training 
Club 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from A 
& B Council? 

£1133.28 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £1133.28 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£600 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Agnes Campbell 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £267 
Reason  
for grant: 

To produce marketing and publicity materials for the group and its activities 
in an attempt to promote responsible dog ownership in the area. 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

There is an obvious need for responsible dog ownership when you look at the state of the 
streets. The group is trying to increase its membership so that more dog owners adhere to 
their responsibilities 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 115



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 

g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 40 - 50 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes    (Children always 
accompanied by an 
adult) 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          No       
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    No       
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No       
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 
 

Page 116



3 
 

 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    05 March 2012 

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Cowal Fiddle Workshop 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£ 1,438 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£1,080 

c)  Total Project cost? £7,618 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£5,380 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£800 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Bill Carlow 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £360 
Reason  
for grant: 

 
To provide tuition for young people who cannot afford usual fees. 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The music is part of the cultural heritage of the area and fits well with promoting cultural 
heritage. In addition by subsidising costs to people who could not afford it the group 
addresses some of the barriers to inclusion. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

The group has received grants for several years and this is reflected in the reduction of 
funding. They tried last year to function without a professional tutor and found the results 
were disappointing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 119



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes   
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 

g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 50+ 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          No       
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             No       
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            No       
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 
 

Page 120



3 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
√
   Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    8 March 2012 

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

 
Cowal Marketing Group 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£750 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £1,500 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£750 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Jean Maskell 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £375 
Reason  
for grant: 

To put together a comprehensive Events Diary for groups in Cowal 
 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

 
In the past there have been a number of occasions when events have run at the same time. 
This project will endeavour to stop this happening as well as giving a site for tourists to find 
out what is on in Cowal. It goes a long way towards contributing to successful events as it 
ensure no clash of activities. 
 
 
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

N/A 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 123



2 
 

 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 

g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 500 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? No       
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Do not work with people 
under 18 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          No 

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             No 

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 No 

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            No 

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    No 

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No 

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            No 

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       No 

 
 
 
 

Page 124



3 
 

 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

  √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British   √       Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    08 March 2012 

Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Cowal Walking Festival 
Association 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£5,550 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£1,000 

c)  Total Project cost? £10,550 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£3,000 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£2,000 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Fiona Page 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £1,320 
Reason  
for grant: 

The grant will be used to help rebuild the Cowalfest website to allow better 
collation of information and participant feedback. It will also be used to 
expand the marketing of the festival by producing more brochures for 
distribution. 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

Cowalfest is an important event in the areas calendar. It needs to encourage more people to 
attend in order to remain viable. It promotes the whole of the Cowal Peninsular to visitors 
and is well attended. This is the tenth anniversary of Cowal Fest. It promotes the area and 
countryside to many people. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

There has been a further reduction in the funding for Cowal Fest. It is now down to 25% of 
amount requested 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 127



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity No       
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes     
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes     
h) A previous event budget          Yes     
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes     

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes     

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes     
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes 
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 1,000 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             No       
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            No       
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       No       
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 128



3 
 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    07 March 2012 

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Crossroads 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£232 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £464 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£232 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Christine Bell 
 
  
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £116 
Reason  
for grant: 

 
Funding to allow a new service of outreach worker to support care in the 
home. To identify carers in a rural location that may not otherwise be able to 
access the service. 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The service is invaluable to residents requiring respite services. The grant is for publicity 
materials to promote the new service. The provision will include group sessions, help advice 
and information, outings and an out reach service to support the carer. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 131



2 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 

g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes   
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 30 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

Page 132



3 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    8 March 2012 

Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

DCDG – Recyclers 
Project 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from A 
& B Council? 

£500 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £1000 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£0 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Charles Forrest 
 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £250 
Reason  
for grant: 

Contribution towards costs of buying computer hardware and software to 
allow continued operation of recycling old computers. 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

There is a constant stream if demand from locals for the recycled computers. Many requests 
come from the people who have undertaken IT classes at Community Learning. The idea is 
that people get a chance to build on their skills with free computers until they are ready to 
purchase a new one for themselves. The group has so far recycled almost 200 machines. 
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 135



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 

g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 125 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          No       
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             No       
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 No       
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            No       
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    No       
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No       
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            No       
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       No       
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 136



3 
 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    06 March 2012 

Page 137



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

 
Dunoon and Cowal 
Elderly Forum 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£300.00 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £1167 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£867 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Margaret Johnston 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £150 
Reason  
for grant: 

Support towards costs of activities for the group. 
 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

 
The group plays a valuable role for the elderly of Dunoon and Cowal in the way of providing 
activities and outings for elderly people who would otherwise be isolated. The group has 
looked at how to sustain their activities beyond this year and has plans to increase fund 
raising from other sources other than Third Sector Grants. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

The group received funding in 2009 – 2010 financial year but did not receive funding in the 
2010 – 2011 financial year. The amount that is being recommended is 50% of what was 
requested. 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 139



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes    
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 
h) A previous event budget          N/A 
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 40 - 50 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes    �       No      �  
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  On-going training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                             
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                        
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 140



3 

 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E. A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    06 March 2012 

Page 141



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited 
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Dunoon and Cowal 
Youth Project 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£12,050 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£6750 

c)  Total Project cost? £24,100 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£0 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Tracy Grey 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £3,013 
Reason  
for grant: 

Contribution towards supporting young people to develop group 
programmes for specific age and interest groups with issue based activities 
for all ages of young people. 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The Youth Club provides a valuable service to the young people of the area. It provides 
several activities for specific age groups and interest groups. It also provides diversionary 
activities on a Friday night. The project has experienced an increase in the numbers using it 
and is looking developing its service delivery. 
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

The organisation has received funding for several years and the recommendation is to give 
25% of what has been requested. The group is actively seeking other sources of funding but 
the current economic climate is making this very hard for them. They have submitted 
several funding applications over the past year but so far have been unsuccessful. 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 143



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 150 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes           
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 144



3 
 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    07 March 2012 

Page 145



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Dunoon Hall Project 
Group 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£7,710 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£3,250 

c)  Total Project cost? £11,810 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£0 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£4,100 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Colin Macpherson 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £2,953 
Reason  
for grant: 

To introduce new audiences and young people to contemporary art. There 
is a cultural and educational perspective and creates opportunities for 
intergenerational activities. It will give young people the opportunity to 
devise and deliver community based art workshops. 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The application reflects the desire of young people to become involved in art. More young 
people have applied than initially anticipated so extra funding is required for equipment. 
It is being run in conjunction with the hosting of an exhibition of photographic work by Robert 
Mapplethorpe as part of the Artists Room Scottish tour. The project is not part of the main 
exhibition but will stem from it and is due to begin in mid April. 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

The group received funding in 29010/11 and this is reflected in the assessment. 50% of 
project will be £5,905 so recommendation is 50% of that 
 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 147



2 
 

 
a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes    

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 25 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          No       
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 No       
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            No       
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    No       
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No       
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            No       
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       No       
 
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 148



3 
 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    8 March 2012 

Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Fynefest 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£1,000 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £48,000 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£42,000 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£5,000 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Jamie Delap 
 
  

f)   Grant Recommended: £500 Provisional 
awaiting original 
documents 

Reason  
for grant: 

Contribution towards four day event over the Jubilee weekend. 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The event has been run in previous years and has proved very successful. It promotes the 
area and encourages tourism into the area. They have had approximately 2,000 attendees 
last year and expect the same this year 
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 151



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes    �        No      �  
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes    �        No      �  

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes    �        No      �  

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes     
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes     
h) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes     

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes     

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes     
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 2,000 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 
 

Page 152



3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British   √       Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C  √  
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    12 March 2012 

Page 153



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

 
Home Start Majik 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£10,000 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £22,000 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£12,000 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Dee Hancock 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £5,000 
Reason  
for grant: 

To carry out family engagement activities in Cowal and Bute by home 
visiting volunteers 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The project provides a valuable service to families with children under 5. It has run 
successfully in MAKI and is now expanding into Bute and Cowal. Their clients are 
encouraged to interact with their children and the volunteers act as positive role models for 
the family. The project deals with the social exclusion that vulnerable familes feel especially 
in a rural area. It improves the capacity of the families which has a knock on effect on local 
communities. It also promotes health and well-being within the families and community 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 155



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
h) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 20 - 30 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes 

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes 

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes 

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes 

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes 

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes 

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes 

 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 156



3 
 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    12 March 2012 

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Isle of Bute Sailing Club 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from A 
& B Council? 

£1,500 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £3,000 

d)  How much coming from 
own resources? 

£1,500 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Alan Marshall 
 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £750 
Reason  
for grant: 

Contribution towards purchase of two new boats to enable group to provide 
activities to children that have previously been turned away due to lack of 
boats. 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The sailing club provides the opportunity for young people to expand their skills and 
knowledge. It also builds their capacity to participate in group activities and outdoor pursuits. 
At present they are turning away possible participants due to lack of boats. The committee 
is trying to expand the involvement of the whole community in its organisation and will 
therefore build the capacity of the community. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 159



2 

 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 
h) A previous event budget          N/A 
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 20 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No  

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No 
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Working towards 
policies. I have referred 
them to Liz Strang for 
assistance  

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          No  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             No  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 No  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            No  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    No  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            No  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       No  
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              

Page 160



3 

 

A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    07 March 2012 

Page 161



Page 162

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Kirn Gala 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£1,280 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£1283 

c)  Total Project cost? £4052 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£2772 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Ronald Harris 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £320 
Reason  
for grant: 

Assistance with costs of running Kirn Gala 
 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The Kirn Gala has run successfully for a number of years and has grown in size every year. 
It provides a community activity which brings together all the age groups in the Community. 
It enhances the quality of life for the community and has a positive impact on the local 
community. The letters of support indicate the standing of this event for the area. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
The group has received funding for the past five years. The assessment reflects a reduction 
to 25% in the level of funding offered to the group from the Third Sector Grants. 
 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 163



2 

 

 
a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes     
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes     
h) A previous event budget          Yes     
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes     

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes     

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes     
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes     
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? Yes     
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 3,000 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
Yes     

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes    
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

N/A 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    
 
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 164



3 

 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
√
   Other British   √       Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development officer 
 
 
Date:    7-Mar-12 

Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Lochgoilhead Fiddle 
Workshop 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£2016 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £5210.00 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£1,000 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£2194.00 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Evie Campbell 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £504 
Reason  
for grant: 

A contribution towards the annual running of activities of the group. 
 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

 
This is a special anniversary for the group (10th) and they intend to host a number of events 
including fiddle workshops, a country walk and ceilidh. The organisation promotes traditional 
Scottish Fiddle music. They are also working with local schools and Dunoon Grammar to 
encourage young people to take an interest in Scottish music. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
Although no funding for Lochgoilhead Fiddle Workshop was made last year they have 
received funding since2007. I have therefore assessed them for 25% of amount requested 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 167



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 

g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

h) A previous event budget          N/A 

i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 200 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

N/A 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 168



3 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    07 March 2012 

Page 169



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application e.g. Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Rothesay & District Pipe 
Band 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£2,000 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £11,100 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

 
£4,100 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£5,000 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Jane Sinclair 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £1,000 
Reason  
for grant: 

A contribution towards the travel costs of the group going to Sulzberg for 
40th anniversary of twinning with Sulzbach. 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The group will be running a number of events and Scottish night to promote Bute to the 
residents of Sulzbach. It is hoped to revive the links with the people of Sulzbach and 
encourage tourism to the island. This will also assist in the development of confidence and 
self-esteem of the players.  
 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 171



2 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes  
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
No    At accountants   

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
h) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 25 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

Page 172



3 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

     Pakistani                 
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    08 March 2012 

Page 173



Page 174

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

The Rustle Way 
Foundation 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from A 
& B Council? 

£16,750 (more 
than 50%) 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £28,000 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£11,250 (in kind) 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£0 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Nicola Jones 
 
  
 
  
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £0 
Reason  
for grant: 

Contribution towards the establishment of a multimedia school.   
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

No, this is a new organisation requesting a contribution towards the costs of establishing an Art and 
multimedia school in Port Bannantyne.  The group have not provided enough evidence of need for 
the project.  The group also require to raise more finance to match fund the request.    
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes    �      √ 
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes    �     √   No      �  

2012-13 

√ 

Page 175



2 
 

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes    �    √     No      �  

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes    �        No      � √ 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
h) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes    
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant?  
f) Is the organisation well established? No      New organisation 
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

Page 176



3 
 

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    12 March 201 

Page 177



Page 178

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
Visited ����  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Sandbank Senior 
Citizens Club 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£850 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£400 

c)  Total Project cost? £2850.00 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£1500.00 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£500.00 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Arthur Oliver 
 
 
 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £213 
Reason  
for grant: 

To assist with the regular activities of the Club including hall rental, payment 
for entertainment, catering and general running expenses 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The Club provides a series of events for elderly people in the area. This reduces the risk of 
isolation among the elderly. The Club has provided these activities since 1994 and is well 
established. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

The Club has received funding for the past five years. The Club has £7,000 in bank which 
includes the £1,500 they have committed to this application. The recommendation of 25% of 
amount requested reflects the fact that there is a history of grants from Argyll & Bute 
Council. 
 
 
 
 
 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 179



2 

 

 
a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     N/A 
g) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 
h) A previous event budget          N/A 
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
N/A 

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

N/A 

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes    
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 80+ 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes 
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes 
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes 
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes 
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    No       
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No       
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes 
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes 
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

Page 180



3 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British   √       Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    08 March 2012 

Page 181



Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Strachur and District 
Youth Club 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£2,800 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £5,600 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£1,500 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£1,300 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Gavin Kerr 
 
  

f)   Grant Recommended: £1,400 
Reason  
for grant: 

To assist with the costs of hosting a one-day music festival featuring local 
musicians and other entertainment 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

This will be the second time that this event will be held. The first event was very well 
received with a large number of letters of support. 
The activities are being planned by the community as a whole and will therefore build the 
capacity of the community. The event is aimed at celebrating and promoting the local 
culture. This is in line with the council’s priority to enhance the quality of life of the residents 
and to build the capacity of the community. 
Strachur is a natural hub for the surrounding area and events held there are well attended. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

 
N/A 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 183



2 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Pending 
b) Fully  constituted Yes     
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes   

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes   

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes   
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes   
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes   
h) A previous event budget          Yes   
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes   

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes   

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes   
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes   
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes   
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes   
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes   
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? Yes   
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 250 - 350 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes   
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
Yes   

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes   
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes   
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          No       
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes   
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes   
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes   
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes   
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes   
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes   
 
 
 
 
5 Equal Opportunities 

Page 184



3 
 

 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
   √  Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
     Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    09 March 2012 

Page 185



Page 186

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

Please note all grants must be registered with Community Services, Kilmory 
 

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Liz Marion 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the 
application eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                         Designation:  
 
Name of 
Organisation  

Youth Stuff 
 
 

Third Sector                     
 

Events and Festivals     

a)  Grant requested from  
     A & B Council? 

£999 

b)  Grant awarded last                  
year? 

£0 

c)  Total Project cost? £8643 

d)  How much coming  
     from own resources? 

£5214 
 

e)  How much coming from 
other agencies? 

£2430 

Key Contact 
Person: 

Liz Miller 
 
 

f)   Grant Recommended: £500 (provisional 
on receiving 
constitution) 

Reason  
for grant: 

A contribution towards venue rental for the project to provide arts 
opportunities for young people in Cowal 
 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a 
very brief summary 

The organisation provides a number of art related activities with over 100 members. There 
is a growing need to provide activities for young people especially during the summer 
period.  
At present the Youth Club is struggling and this provides an alternative source of activities 
for young people. 
 
If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify 
reason for re-awarding a grant?     

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

√ 

Page 187



2 
 

 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check N/A 
b) Fully  constituted Yes    �        No      �  
c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 

accounts 
Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

f) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
g) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
h) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
i) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

j) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage and a 
guarantee bond for the event   

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
l) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 
e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 200 - 500 
f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     
g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 

committee or volunteers? 
No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       
i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     
 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or a Vulnerable Adults Policy?  If No, 
can you please refer to Children and Families Section, 
Social Work? 

Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     
 
 
 
 

Page 188



3 
 

 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       
              
A White          

   √  Scottish  
 
√  Other British          Irish 

              
     Any other White background please specify   

                      
              
B Mixed           
   √  Any Mixed background please specify     

                      
              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              
D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     
     Indian      Pakistani     
              
     Bangladeshi     Chinese     
              
     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      
              
E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     
   √  Caribbean     African     
              
     Any other Black background please write in   

                      
             
F Other Ethnic background       
     Any other background please write in     
                        

 
 
 
Signed: E.A Marion 
 
 
     
Designation: Community Development Officer 
 
 
Date:    12 March 2012 

Page 189



Page 190

This page is intentionally left blank



                    

             
________________________________________________________________ 

 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL                 BUTE AND COWAL 
CUSTOMER  SERVICES                              AREA COMMITTEE                                           
            3rd April 2012 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
CRUACH MOR AND CLACHAN FLATS WIND FARM TRUSTS. 
_______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
1.0 SUMMARY 
 

1.1 This report updates Members on the work of both the Cruach Mhor and 
Clachan Flats Wind Farm Trusts. 

 
  

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 Members are asked to note these updates, which are the most recent of 
the annual updates required by the Area Committee on the work of the 
Trusts.  

 
3.0 DETAIL 
 

3.1 The detail of this report is contained at Appendix 1. 
 

 
 
4.0 CONCLUSIONS 
 
       Members are asked to note the content of the submitted information.  
 
5.0  IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy:                       None 
Financial:  None 
Personnel:   None 
Equal Opportunities: None 

 
 
 
 
For further information contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager 01369 

707134 
 
Date:  27th March 2012 

Agenda Item 6aPage 191



Page 192

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

 

Clachan Flats (Cairndow) Windfarm Trust 

 

Report to: Bute & Cowal Area Committee 

Report From: Alison Hutchins, Secretary/Treasurer 

Date: 20
th

 March 2012 

 

 

No changes to the committee: 

Ernie McPherson – Chair 

Alison Hutchins – Secretary/Treasurer 

Glyn Toplis – Cairndow Community Council Representative 

Dot Chalmers – Cairndow Community Council Representative 

Councillor Bruce Marshall – Argyll and Bute Council Representative 

 

 January 2011 – December 2011 (9 applications received) 

 

1 - Strachur Primary School (February): funding towards curling equipment to be used in fundraising 

events   

£263 requested - £263 awarded 

 

2 - Cairndow Village Hall (awarded April): funding to stabilize the lay-by and parking area in front of 

the Hydro Cottages 

£2460 requested £2460 awarded 

 

3 - Kilmorich Church (awarded June): funding towards the Hymnal Plus music system 

£2200 requested £1320 awarded (60%) 

 

4 - Cairndow Clay Target Club (awarded June): funding towards the purchase of 2 modern clay 

pigeon traps 

£6660 requested £3996 awarded (60%) 

 

5 - Here We Are (awarded June ): This application was for financial assistance to purchase the 

interactive kiosk for displaying exhibitions at the Here We Are Centre.    

£3910 requested £2346 awarded (60%) 

    

6 - Cairndow Childcare (May application): towards arts and crafts materials, maintenance of outdoor 

play area, replace worn out equipment and assist with staffing costs. 

£5000 requested  

Application returned due to lack of information and detail 

 

7 - Community Council (June application): to fund a three year project to eradicate the Japanese 

Knotweed along the foreshore of the village. 

£850 requested  £500 awarded 

 

8 - Strachur Primary School (Sep application) field trip to the Science Centre and also for the Midland 

Theatre Company activity 

£475 requested  £475 awarded 

Page 193



Appendix 1 

 

 

9 – Cairndow Community Council (November): Funding to go towards ‘Live Music Event’ to be held 

at the Stagecoach Inn in Cairndow.  

£500 requested  £500 awarded 

Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 2  

 
 

 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL  BUTE & COWAL AREA ACOMMITTEE 
 

CUSTOMER SERVICES 3 APRIL 2012 
 
 

The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee – The Big Lunch 
 
 
 
 

1. BACKGROUND 
 

Following correspondence from Tim Smit KBE, Chief Executive of the 
Eden Project (attached) this paper outlines the background to The Big 
Lunch event and proposes how the Council can support this as part of 
the celebrations for the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The Bute & Cowal Area Committee is asked to; 
 

2.1     agree that this initiative is dealt with in the same manner as 
other events to celebrate the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee by 
disseminating this to promote within their local communities and; 

 
2.2   agree that paperwork is circulated to the relevant services to 

ensure that support for the event is provided where possible. 
 

3. DETAIL 
 

3.1     The Big Lunch is an Eden Project Initiative, encouraging people 
across the UK to have lunch with their neighbours, as a simple 
act of community, friendship and fun. This year the Big Lunch is 
an official part of the programme of events to celebrate the 
Queen’s Diamond Jubilee. 

 

3.2     The Big Lunch will take place on 3rd June and Councils are 
being asked to support this event by taking measures to simplify 
the procedure for road closures, enabling residents to organise 
street parties without lots of paperwork and high costs and 
promote the event to residents and community groups. 

 
4. CONCLUSION 

 

4.1 This paper sets out proposals to support the Big Lunch event in 
connection with The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee celebrations. 

Agenda Item 6bPage 199



 

5. IMPLICATIONS 
 

5.1. Policy - none 
 

5.2. Finance - none 
 

5.3. Legal - none 
 

5.4. Equal Opportunities – none 
 

5.5. HR - none 
 

 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 
4 April 201 

Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Agenda Item 8aPage 203
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 206

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8bPage 207
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 12

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 210

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 211
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 12

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Minutes of Meeting of 7th February 2012
	4b Street Naming & Numbering - Shore Road, Innellan
	4c Proposed Local Nature Reserve at Broxwood Hide, Sandbank
	Broxwood lowres
	Broxwood Aerial Photo lowres

	5a Primary School Reports
	St Andrew's PS - Imp Plan 2011-2013 and SQ Report 2010-2011 SCANNED
	St Mun's PS - Imp Plan 2011-2013  SQ Report 2009-2010

	5b Grants to Third Sector 2011/12
	Ardentinny Community Trust
	Bute Advice Centre
	Bute Community Media
	Bute Youth Project
	CLASP
	Colintraive Village Hall
	Cowal Choral Club
	Cowal Dog Club
	Cowal Fiddle Workshop
	Cowal marketing Group
	Cowal walking Festival
	Crossroads
	Recyclers Project
	Dunoon and Cowal Elderly Forum
	Dunoon and Cowal Youth Project
	Burgh Hall Project
	Fynefest
	Homestart
	Isle of Bute Sailing Club
	Kirn Gala
	Lochgoilhead Fiddle Workshop
	Rothesay and District Pipe Band
	Rustle Way Foundationv1 (2)
	Sandbank Senior citizens
	Strachur and District Youth Club
	Youth Stuff

	6a Windfarm Trust Reports
	Clachan Flats Annual Report 2011
	cruach mhor_20120323093726

	6b The Queen's Diamond Jubilee, The Big Lunch
	The Queen's Diamond Jubilee1  The Big Lunch

	8a Sale of Land at Dunclutha
	8b Rothesay Harbour - Matters Relating to Argyll Workboats vessel Seahorse II
	19.013.12 Let to Sir A Shinwell re C MacMillan trading as Argyll workboats re MV Seahorse


